MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Anamoga Community School District is to provide
all students educational copportunities to learn and achieve in a
rapidly changing global society.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

High School Library
April 16, 2012 - 7:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA
Exhibit
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4, Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meetings A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports C
Personnel Appointments & Adjustments D
OLD BUSINESS
1. Middle School Update E
2. Naming of New Middle School F
3. Budget Reduction Discussion and Possible Action G
NEW BUSINESS
1. Approve Archery Club as Ancillary Group to assure Insurance Coverage H
2. Approve Air Conditioning for ICN FOT Reom and Technology Office at High School I
3. Approximately $2,200,000 School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds, Series J

2012B - Resolution Directing the Sale

Foreign Exchange Student Limit

DE Site Visit Report and Discussion

Approval of Food Procurement 28E Agreement

Out of State Field Trip — Senior Trip to $t. Louis, MO

Out of State Field Trip — Archery to Nationals in Louisville, KY

XN
oZZr R

REPORTS:
1. Committee Reports
2. Board Comments
3. Principal Reports
4. Superintendent Report

Adjourn (Action)
Important Dates
May 7, 2012 — Regular Board Meeting
May 21, 2012 — Regular Board Meeting
May 23, 2012 — Baccalaureate — Senior Awards Night - 7:00 p.m.
May 27, 2012 — Graduation - 2:30 p.m.
May 30, 2012 — Last Day of School

An explanation of board exhibits can be viewed at www.anamosa.ki2.ia.us or requested in Posted: 4-12-12
their entirety by contacting the Anamosa Community School District Central Office.



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the March 19, 2012 Regular Meeting and the
March 29, 2012 Special Meeting.



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
March 19, 2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on March 19, 2012, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg and
Lambertsen.

A public hearing was held at this time regarding the early start calendar waiver. Hearing no comments
from those in attendance, the hearing was closed at 7:07 p.m. by President Tiedt.

A public hearing was held at this time regarding the 2012-2013 certified budget. Hearing no comments
from those in attendance, the hearing was closed at 7:09 p.m. by President Tiedt.

A public hearing was held at this time regarding the 2011-2012 Budget Amendment. None of the public
present spoke to the matter, so the hearing was closed at 7:11 p.m. by President Tiedt.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to adopt the agenda as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 2/20 and 3/5,
claims, financial reports and personnel appointments/adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to approve change management issue No. 55233 — Site plan
revisions Area D as follows:
WP 05A — structural steel: Cedar Valley Steel, Inc. — change order No. 00006 site plan modifications
to Area D deleting stair railings and guardrail. Deduct to contract of (33,067.48)

WP 32B — exterior concrete & paving: Eggleston Concrete Contractors, Inc. - change order
No.00003 site ptan modifications to Area D deleting sidewalk, stairs, footings and wall. Deduct to
contract of ($9,279.48)

WP 31B — sitework & site utilities: Ricklefs Excavating has provided a proposal for a no cost change
for Proposal Request MPC-22

These change orders will generate a credit back to WP01D — contingency in the amount of $12,346.96.
Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by McKean to approve change management issue No. 55235 — add gas
range connections to B101 FCS
WP 22A plumbing: Dubuque Plumbing & Heating Co. — change order No. 00003 add gas supply
lines with regulator to 3 gas ranges. Contract add of 1,529.00.

WP 26A electrical: Acme Electric Co — change order No. 00006 add electrical provisions for 3 —
120V gas range receptacles. Contract add of $170.00.

These change orders will be funded with monies from WP 01D- contingency with a deduct of
($1,699.00). Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve change management issue No. 55236 — add
electrical for sewing machines to B101 FCS.



WP 26A - electrical: Acme Electric Co. — change order No. 00007 provide plugmold with 12
receptacles 6 on north wall and 6 on south wall. Contract add of $1,474.00

This change order will be funded with monies from WP 01D — contingency with a deduct of ($1,474.00).
Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Crump to approve a trade of the electrical provisions of room B110 for
room B104 to be wired and ready to move the promethean boards from West Middle School. Motion
carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve the Certified Budget for 2012-2013. Motion carried
6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the 2011-2012 Budget Amendment. Motion carried
6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to remove Boys and Girls Soccer from the list of recommended
reductions for 2012-2013. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Crump to reduce a Kindergarten Teacher position for 2012-2013.
Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by McKean to reduce a Music Teacher position .5 FTE at Strawberry
Hill Elementary for 2012-2013.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to reduce the number of extended days for the Construction
Trades teacher by 13.5 days, leaving 15 extended days. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by McKean to eliminate the Invention Convention sponsor position for
2012-2013. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Crump to remove the Nurse position from the list of possible reductions
for 2012-2013. Motion carried 5-0. Director Riniker abstained.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Crump to approve the 2012-2013 School Calendar with the
understanding that for the Teacher Quality funded professional development day of Friday, August 17", if
a teacher has a child presenting at the Iowa State Fair that day, the teacher will be paid for that day.
Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Riniker to approve the sale of the student built home at 529 Kaitlynn
Avenue for $197,000 with the District paying up to $2,000 in closing costs. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to Adopt the Resolution to Authorize the Sale and Issuance of
$1,600,000 School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds (Qualified School
Construction Bonds-Direct Pay), Series 2012 A and Approve the Preliminary Official Statement. Motion
carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Kilburg to Adopt the Resolution to Authorize the Sale and Issuance of
approximately $2,200,000 School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds, Series
2012B and Approve the Preliminary Official Statement. Motion carried 6-0.



Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to set March 29, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. as a special board meeting for
approval of 2012A QSCB bonds. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 9:50 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary Pro-Tem



Anamosa Community School District
Special Meeting
March 29, 2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in special session on March 29, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, and Kilburg.
Director Lambertsen was absent.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda as printed. Motion carried 5-0.
Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to approve the $1,600,000 School Infrastructure Sales, Services
and Use Tax Revenue Bonds (Qualified Schoo! Construction Bonds — Direct Pay), Series 2012A -

Resolution directing the sale. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 7:15 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.

Prestdent

Secretary Pro-Tem



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board
Meetings.”



uojs|ey-1 SYA-Isibay

430 48l SeQ iEN

dns

ymy 0Z¥61 10913
e 9°8ke seo

Ol jo | abed
LOZ04N

Bunset 413

syed
sy DS

OAS

auold

400 207 se9 1eN

sanljippe

abeappy yolew

110 y-1o1Em

umy 02SSE 19813
29 00F 18581

£ JAA MOjIE |9AR)]

Bunsa |

dng

ajeo-1sibay
|ebaj

oS

ZE-1 L 1004os 1amod
JAS

sued

Sy00g anuIy
dng

sped

oAs

JAS

auoyq4

Jeulayul

[eael]

dng Bulues|n
veye|ed-|| atL
wuibe jurew

OAS

40OW S9F seD 1EN
EL:INE

sled

sallp

dns

Judb3 yos)
abesliy go4
edldqnd

Jalepn

olesal Le

dns Bp|g

sued

JAS

ymy 89,2/ 131093
IBQ) §'98% sBD)
OAS Ao
Buipung Bog yoyean

uonduosag

£6'0ey
06'9%
00°00E
G GEQ'L
0G2y8
s LPELL
oL'ges
8t'68
00051
ocgl
Sg' L0t
00°05¢
€654
06'89
60'6£6'C
1941
L8PES’L
€6'9G1
rL'G8¢
0062
19212's
94'G6¢
ve /8%
6¢'e0L
004
S6veL'y
or' il
ECil

65 ¥9¢£'C
1¥°08
88°96
26’9
00°00L
L6CrL'6
99'19¢'9
¢l ivE
00'65t'L

junouny

sliig pted jo 1517

ZL0e/9Lv
ZLoZ/9Liv
ZLocoLy
ZLOZ/9LIY
2Lae/aLiy
21029y
cLoc/oLy
cLoc/aLly
cLoc/oliy
Zlocaly
ZLo0c/oLiy
cLoCoLY
cLoZ/9LIY
clog/aLty
cLae/oLiv
ZLoc/oLy
ZL0C/OLY
ZLoTOLY
ZLoc/9Ly
cLog/aLy
cLociaLiv
cLocoLy
cLoc/iaVly
cLog9LY
cLocaLy
ZLozoLy
ANV AL o
cLoc/aLv
FARTAL 1
ZL0Z/9L/y
cLoe/aLy
CLOg/aLY
FASIAL )4
Z1L02/9L1v
cLoe/9Ly
ZLoémliv
rANTAL 1)

areq

(Z1-11 Ad) "a's D esoweuy

vZ864
€286,
AT
L2862
0z864
61864
81864
¥1864
£1861
11864
0186s
80867
10862
50864
0864
c086.
L0864
00862
66164
86164
16461
96467
G6461
¥6.67
£6.62
26161
16461
06/62
68162
88464
48464
98464
G8/64
¥8.64
€8/61
8164
18264

juelrepm

00 Ul uoybinoH
sausnpu) A9)6iH

L1# ¥3V pueeay

LWl MET} UynIs
SUOIBIUNLWOD) [{IGABID)
V3V POOM el

"ON| ‘8jbooo

siojoy eseald

U] UBSISIBIBH

YIS

Pyl susp3

Ase|d dHe

ou] ‘sWIR)SAS (ealueyoa Aeg
S201AI8S ssauisng - juI] Amuan
AT Anued

lapen Aoy

Addng Aleyueg jeuden
ueyees aypaues

swWBlshg sseuIsng

[0U0] 189 9pe|g

ABiau3 s|iH Boelg

Nied AISIDAILN UWISISOMN 1596
JOJOW uoseg

SADIAIDS SAJOWIOINY

WHOHUM Yiewely

ouj s|ddy

SuOlUYy Apuesg

suoREIgN ESOWEUY
psoweuy 1O AHND

Aiddng Buip|ing esoweuy
Aueduwen reubis g swi] uesswy
00 AsUYoe JOpOHY

2u| 's}aNpoId SSB|D) pallly
ABioug ey

s4 abeueaby

Ajunseg Ipy

BulpseIpr- pund ApAnoy

0} pund
JOPUBA

WY ¢2-:e0-01
cLogicLiy



dn-punocy pury

affieapy uoten

19|MOj-uonINy

0l Jo ¢ affed
LOZ04N

jooyosalg

[eyua(q Judy

dng yoa] py|

abieapy uer

wetboid gam-pung
dng a1snpy nsu|
dns

wdb3g Yooy

dns 108

sped
aundiosip-siGal
ysal puj

dns

OAS

NS

dinbg

oAS

abe)soyd

dns 108

dns

[8ABIL PIP-SLIE
EJNgqNnd

002G SWIOH U2lew
JAS G424
UnesH |udy
dng aoua4
sxel S04
yoa] puj

30 N1b pig

dns Bups
abeafiy g
30 Jib pig

30 hbpig

IAG yoIEW
Jo1do-umey
yoal pu|
Busiand dopseq
19GOIM - || SIL
SPUNOIC)
uonensibay
£Liel seng
JAS
yosorow-jwdbg yoa |
yorew

JausRU|

dns

abeajiy yolew
uonduasag

(z1-

96'CY clog/oLiv £086.
¢¢'65E ZLocatir o864
00°691 FANTAL] 354 19864
0e'st FATITAse1 05 08864
99'v61 <10Z/9L/y 65864
8959 2102911y BS864
00'G.E 2102/91 /% 15864
6664 cLog/oLy 96864
96'8G ZLoc/oLy GS86.L
y¥'9ce ZLoeoLy 686,
00'g5ee ZLoeoLy £686.
gcet cLocioLy ¢5864
Sy LvP cL0eioLy 15864
[ARe]4 ci0e/oL/y 05864
09’6t 2LoeioLy 6¥86.
oo'ovL FARCIA L ¥ 4 8186/
1918692 cLoeoLy FA£1YA
05'gct FARIAL N 4 o186/
98'.52'¢ FARIAL o G186/
82119 ZL0ZLv vy86.
£6'060'€Z FARNIAL 1 4 Ev86.
91611 2L0eaLy v86s
99'109 FANNIAL I 4 L¥86.
S TAAR S 4 ZL0Z/9LY or86s
Gl'ese'l FANNIAL 1 4 6864
80'€22'C cLoZaLiy 8EBG.
00°ELL cL0gaLy €864
88'95 2LogmLiy 9864
00°22Z'E TARN AL 14 SEBGL
8/.'6L¢ Z2Loc/aliy YE8GL
G20L 2L0c/alLty EEBGL
00051 ZL0c/alty Z2EB6L
007001 cLocaLly LEBBL
A cLocoLly 0cB6L
L1°99G°¢ ZL0eLy 62864
18'€42'8e 2L0e/aLv 82864
09'€99 ¢Lag/oLv L2864
oo'og FANVAE I 92864
£0'60¢2 ZL0Z/9Ly GZges
unouwly ajeq JUELIEAA

slilg pled jo 1si
L1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

Repadg jocoyog

s9|eg shg [ooyos

BMO] JO "UILIPY |00Yy03
Alddng cojes

gy sxay

AUPSI3 INAY

Bumo | s,pay

yaeysoipey

ou| ‘0S4

ysed Aned

abueyox3 oep 2 Dd

j0daq] 2010

AoN ueuyg

Buysiiang smenN

HznoaN Awsalap

saondag deg Aosep

le|onpl4 y)'WwWpY gyH Jedtal
Spleuapy

07 [gnd 100YdS |IIH-MEeISON
ou| ‘'se9-i) uosayle

181 |[ooYyos Juapuadapu; uouepy
By ysnug uouepy

LoASpUNT Jajluuar

jcoYyog AJUNWILWOTD Uogsi
S|00Y2S AJUNWILIOD) JEN-UUIT
SO0IAIBS Japes

BJOUIN BIIUDY

1400

aba)o Apunwwory poomyary
Jaddagq 'mr

|elouBUI4 8193(] UYOr

o3l

VOdsl|

oag Bunpg are)sieiy|

sujog ABojouyoa | aunjonseyu]
SO2IAIBS UBWINY JO 120 BMO|
HOMIBN WILLOD BMO|

spieog |00U0S 1O 00SSY |
A9AOH aA8]g

10pUaA

WY ¢2:€0:01
[A O IATA S



wapisald pleog

parciddy pue pazuoyiny

1s219)U|

dns

dng jooyosaly p3 by

0l jo ¢ abed

VA

99'Z¢glL
dns gg¥1

sey JeN 60'PE
Jo)epA 08'8E

ymy g0€ 19213 69°GY

00'004',9
lediouud 00'004'29

62'cee
pap O/m 6Z7¢6C

86'891°€€Z

|00YOS SLUOH YOIBW +E 65

ajesal nsul §y'ez

OAS Ydiew 00°866
dng §04 €0'eee
oAl £1°02
aw_mm.w.wcowc,q 0006
syed Z1°a9

ouInY salpmig 208 00°009°G1L

se) yyie

sued 99'68¢

Juapnis-¢ 02266

dns ¢6'a¥

dnsplosAy 00'LZL
:o_un_._omwn_ unowy

[BJOL 9 pung
FASVrAL )4
ZiociaLy
cLOZ/aLy
cLog/aLty

[elo] €2 pund
ZLozaLiy

[el0l Z¢ pung
cloemy

[2jol oL pund
clLoz/9Liy
cLoz/aLy
Loy
Lozl
€1L0¢/oLv
¢L0eaLiY
ZLozZmLy
ZL02/9L /v
(A3 I45 19 4
cLOZ/9L Y
ZLOZOLY
cLog/oLY
cLochaLiy

ageq

slitg pled jo s
{Z1-11 Ad) "a's™D eSOWeELY

Aejoinag

£€862
16164
68164
8164

21862

2986/

£886.
28861
18864
08864
64861
81861
11861
¥i861
£1867
Li86.
04864
6986/
#9864
JUBLIBAA

1281109 si ajqedied SJUNOJIE SAOqE Bl
‘laiteq pue abpapmoun) Aw Jo 1saq ay) 0} 1By} Aipeo Agauay |

[elnuBLlY4 a188 Uyor
ABiauz siiH xoeig

escweuy JO AID
ABrauz ey

¥9 pund

pund [ejauao)
€2 pung

W4S
Zz pung

HONOAM, B1XIQ

SN 1SOM

SB0IMDS I)SEAA 1sdepn
UewieAA

ualyag uoA Bpun

INN

siap|ing yani|

[INPWSU| WNNDJIND Susyoes |
SN POUBILBAUOY suayde |
au| siojo uaydelg

W 1daq :noddng wsyny 1218
abeyueapy sssuisng ssjdelg
uoYe]S BoudNg

JOpUap

Wv ¢2:€0:01
[AVATA 4



0l Jo g abed
LOZOdN

uspisald pleog

paaciddy pue pazuoyiny

JAS

OAS g9
DAS

OAS do4

oAS dy

oA

Wwiooy 8jeg-eongnd
OAS

OAS

ONS

DAS 924

0AGQ Yoiep

NS

NS

JAS

400 TrSL seD IeN
PEIETN

OAS

OAS

OAG Yose

IAg udy

uonduosag

96'€9.'€49
66'988'GZ
er'156

G5 968'0F
00'GLE
19°6V9'¥2
¥Z'829'cl
FXAAY
0zZ'0LE'6Z1
G6 LZP'GLL
00°050°8l
62°90t'91
00'0¥9
coveZ’os
0594
06°2¢2eC
PrLEL’)
¢ 0L
SgeEvL
G6'285°0LL
o¥'ceee

junowy

IEJ0] €€ pund

clocaliv
cLOc/oLiv
cLoc/aLiv
clozZ/oLiv
[ALVYA 1 o
cloc/oLiv
cloc/oLiy
TARTAL i 9o
cloc/oLy
cLozioLiy
cLocioLiv
cLocioLiv
ZLogBLy
ZLoZ/oLy
cLoeBLy
eLociaLy
cLoz/aL/v
cLoz/aLy
cLoegoLy
¢LoeeL/v

ajeq

siig pied 40 )51
(Zi-i1 Ad) "@'s'D esoweuy

Aejaloeg

‘1991109 S| sjqesed SpUNOODE BAOQE BLY)

‘1el|aq pue abpajmoun| AL JO 159 ay) 0} ‘leu) Alpad Agalay |

91864
54861
ci864
80862
99861
o864
05864
91864
Si86L
¢i864
60864
80861
90864
r086.
£0867
16161
68461
8.6/
08462
64461

JUeLIEAA

07 Jopjuldsg anewany 8 gLy
U} 'se0IARG Wes |

wewidinbg 216a12Rg

(0T @) e l-Nos

spidey lepan 09 1sU0) uolrydag
au| ‘Auosep Jopaasg
Suysiigng smapn

09 sIayjolg J9|s1en)

oU| ‘uoanisuo)) Buises

ou} ‘Bujuied Joyea

dnois ¥1Q

S| e

BuLoo|4 (E12IaWLION)

AU Anuad

au| 'tee)s AslleA Jepan

ABiau3 s|iH yoe|g

esoweuy JO AlD

ABsaug juelly

Auedwon 2093 away

ou] ‘Yoliod 18 Y
£¢ pung

Jopusp

Wv LE:810L
cLogicliv



apisald pieog

Q! jo g sbey

panaciddy pue pazuoyiny

[coyoasald yorep
[coyasald yorew
[coyasald yaiepw
|ooyasald yaiey

S)SIA SweH Aseniga
|ooyoasald Yyasew
[ooydsald yorew

103 yatey

SJe] PIYD Ydre
abegjiw yorew
aled piyd yarew

weibold 1MvyD yotepy
|Jooyasald yotew

U9y yaIew

uonduasag

(zt-

Aejaioeg

1092102 sl sigeied sjunodaze sAoge sy}

‘181jaq pue abpamouy Aw Jo 1599 ayi o} ‘1eyl Allbeo Aqalay |

8v88l Le IB1OL L6 pund

00051 Z102/91 /¥ 004
DO'Siy CLOZ/9L i 669
005211 cLOZ/aLiv 869
00'0St cL0Z/aLiv 169
02°6E0°LL cL0Z/9aLIv 969
000sL [ANCrALt 147 S69
0008l 21029ty 69
6%°0G2°L 2L02LIY £69
09°/98°L ZL0Z9L iy 269
GG'65¢C ZL0Z9Liy 169
80°99¢°L cLoc/aLiy 062
90°GZE’}L C10Z2/9Liv 689
000s5L [AR T4 1% 4 889
junowy ajeqg JueLeM

siig pled jo s
L4 Ad}"0'S'D ESOWeRLY

jooyosald s youUIed 1S
|[coyasald WBaH paloeg
[0043S pU| SUOD ULO
[O02SD1d 3S00C) 18I0
BMO] U] S8JIAIBG UBIayinT
j00yUasald Jayued s
Jauan Buiuies uory sn
Joyupny Alunon sauor
BOIAIBG UOISUBIXT 07) sauor
JUnH 1LRYg

deosey

V3V POOA JUBIS
|004OS AHUNWIWOY) BSOWRUY

16 pund

JOpUBA

WV 1£:91:0L
FARNATAR 4



Juapisald pleog

paaciddy pue pazuoyiny

ssnuUY/el|/es |
sannuuUy/el|/es |
X5)4 Yyotew
%al4 yatew
Xal4 yotew

X314 yosew
dns dns g|-soajeb

BOL]

Xe] aWwoou| [e1epa4] B0t
XE] aWwoouj| |e1epad B0t
sannuuy/el|/es )

XE| SWoou| 9)e1S

XE| sWoau] 3)B)S

XE] 8Wwoily a)elg

sanInuUy/el|/es |

uonensibay

uonduasag

¢ Jo | afed
L0zZ04N

£2oese6l
00622’
00°050°C
SeIYY'Y
89°'¢99°¢C
65190y
186881
86°99-
LG'0£6'8
05298621
¥2'0£6'8
00°059°L
00'60F°L
00'896°22
00'90%°1
£€°'856°¢E
00°05-

junowy

[elol 0l pund

210e/92/E
Z2402/92/E
2102/82/E
rANA) YA
ZL0e/rLiE
cLae/iie

c¢iog/oz/e
ZL02/ET/E
ZLoc/aLie
cLocse/e

Z2hoc/acie
Zloé/eese
Z10¢/9L/e
cloc/e/e

210e/9¢/E
Z2i0e/0Z/E

ajeq

SIg Pied 10 3817

(Z1-1L Ad) "0'$ D eSOWELY

Aeza09g

‘1991100 S| 9|geAed s)UNOIVE AAOGE DY)

‘Jaljag pue aBpajmouy Al Jo 1S9q Sl OF “JeU) AR Agalay |

OO OOO000

—
(]
o
[=2]
(o]

jueliep

qeop 21y joi0-eell
Weuag Ajunoag

ES() SWaIsAS xa)jfed
es swaisAg xayhed
es) swalsAg xayufed
BS SWa)sAS xa|jfed
jodeq 00

80IA15S aNUBASY [BLIS)U
0IAI9G BNUBASY [BUISIL|
20IAI8G BNUBASY [BUISIU|

Bu)
lainseal] 91e1S emo|
lainseal) 91elS BMO)
lainsesl) 91e1S emo|

i plopgieH
e Zjeweg

0l pund

JOpUdA

Wd 80:9L:¢
Z102/0LIv



€ Jo | sbey
L0Z04N

JuapIsald pieog

pasasddy pue pazuoyiny

dns g7 - sejeD)

It @L Weld

ajgeded paQ Jsyi0
(&3l

jwnbea

Jo1doo

dns

Aquiasse Jlwapeoe
uoijeuoq Asjieg
wirew Agb

sjgefed pag oo
SH3adI

s|qeded peq oW
myos 113

abe1sod

ajgefed paQ J8Ui0
sang _.._O_ﬁm..Nm_.._mch

uonduosag

{z1-

fejaroeg

1001100 si ajqeded sjunodoe SAOGE 54}

‘Jonaq pue abpajmouy Aw 0 }soq 8Ly 0} ‘Jey) Aipao Agalay |

¥Z 167101 ejol Q) pund

00°0s CclL0é/9Z/E 0gl6L
S1°905 [ARTAT XA 6E/64
L6°'6EC TARTAT AL 8e464
88'€sL FARSTATEALS 182161
86°99 FARVATIALS 9e16/
¢ LLL FARVTAY XA LS Gel16/
FL'¥S FARVAT XA veL6/
08'stlL clociLere £EL6L
s0'ece FARTAL N AN vecl6L
0r'€69°'L6 FARYAL ALY 6CL6.
00601 FARVTAL AL 8cl6/
00°'69% FARVIATEALS FANAT
128821 FANVTATEALS LE2B/
9’99l FANSYAL ALY LCL61
1£'€00'G FARSYALLrALY 9ci6.
unowy ajeq JuelIeM

s|iig pied 40 ¥si
LL Ad) "Q'S’D esoweuy

Aepp payun

juudg

Joeysolpey

SIUB)NSUQD SUIYIEW 9210
jodaQ 20O

1de( saouag |euonuInN

Aouep ‘BInY

UONNIOG SSAUISNG BIOUlly BIILoY
Huayg 0N sauor

sAg aJney saaioidig olgnd emo}
ajl7 uuely aoeloH

Wwoa Al uoyeoanpy

SB0IASS JogLUBLIPIED

depy

Jainsesl] yaIvy

0l pung

JOpUap

Wd L0iLL:¢
FAR A%



£ 40 | obed
10Z04N

v jo 7 ebed
1 0zZ04N

Jiapisaly pueog

pasoiddy pue pazuouyny

Aleaoeg

10202 § 9|qeAed SJUNCI3E SACQE AU
‘tol1aq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1Saq 2} 0} 1Byt AjINs0 Agalay |

0€°8Z9°1¢ Z1/91/% o1 J0Tad ‘aaroqy ssaursng Tridy Teiol
10°08€°1 punj Te19gan
62 8% suotlonpa( Troided
0£'829'L {€)0] adtoAU|
0£'829°L [el0] |elsussy
dns 0S4 82962 ZLozZ/oLy 81167 a9z '|amezs
laidod £g'Gly ZL0ZIoLY L1161 sjuelnsuoD suIyoRW SO0
1o1dod Q8| CLOZI0LiIv 94167 BJIGUIA EDIUOY
1o1doo 06° L6 ZLoZioL iy G167 SOAG [eloUBUIH Uapue] afie eQ
quras seb gz ZLOZ/0LY v1162 wir ‘uosuensuyd
aiqeied ped Jagi0 6Z'8YT clLoc/sivy €161 Jusyg 0 seuor
[elauag [sz1E00v] JUNoJoY jueg
uonduosa junotwy ajeq juelepA JOPU3A
as10AU]
s|iig pled Jo is1] Wd 8£:80:2
{(Z1-11 Ad) "a'S™D eSoweuy ZLOZ/oLY
uapisald piecyg Areyaineg

paroiddy pue pazuoyiny
LYy LTE°G0LS

1001109 s1 ajgeied sUNQIoR eA0ge By}
‘121199 pue afipaimolny AW Jo }saq sy 0} ‘Teys Aaed Agaldy |

aA0QY SsauTsSng Y2ABW Teiol

00°000°01 AAVS
6L°650°601 pung T[EIausn
89°/97°981 suogj3onpag [Toided
00'000°0L {eJ0L €€ pun4
aAs Bunel 00'000°0L ZL0zZiLeie ot/64 SOAG [BIDUBULS §,100d ¢ pJepUe)g
. €F pund
uondussag junowy a)eq JUBLIEAA JOpUsA
sillg pied Jo 351 WV 9E:6E:6
(ZL-L L Ad) "a's D esoweuy FARV AL XA}



208 9

SOILFTHLY SH

DISN TYO0A SH

G Jo | abieq
L 0Z03N

JSSK

alesay Bupuap
208 9

Y44

alesay Buipuap
alesay Buipuap,
1SN NJIsuU| SH
1 ga

dl g

¥4.419
SOIL3THLY SH
SOI13THLY SH
SOIi3THLY SH
V44

|[enuuy

J8SI

1) GA

ajesay Buipuap
DSSIN
AYIHDHY
J8S

989

9g9

IS5

DSIW TIIH 1S
JSSKW

a|esay Buipuap
ISSKH

Hd g4

SN TVI0A SH

£10¢ J0 SsB|D
OSIATIH 1S
TNINNOT LS
a|esay Bupuap,
4 Wy SH

Hd 2SNy S
V44

uonduosaqg

00°08
00°Gt
96'GE
86'GLL
00'SsL
00'sl
Se'vee
08'00S
00's01
00°066
000
£9'9
TA
8t’l6
21°99¢
02°'L50°L
91'1¢e
00’51
r8'E6
Z6'vEY
05’9
00'tS
00'ES-
0002
LE£'66
00
00'slL
009L
007001
00681
1£7086°E
09'80F
00 ¥t
006t
00'vre
0G'vGs
00’EVve

junowy

Sjitg pled Jo 181

FANVTAYS
ZL0e/LiE
FAYITAL AL
210¢/L/e
cLoeiLie
TANCTATELS
FANS AT NS
clogiiee
cLoereLie
cloe/lere
cloc/oge
¢L0é/Lele
FANITAL AL
FALIrAF A
FANAL T ALS
[AR A TS
Z10d/L/e
cLoc/iie
cl0e/geie
cLogiLe/e
[ASVATA NS
cioz/e/e
clog/e/e
FARITAFALS
FARN A TALX
(AN APES
(A TATES
clociiic
cLoevLie
FAIATATLS
2102/8¢/E
FAN AT}
Z1az/i/e
Z1az/i/e
cloesgelt
cLoe/e/e
cLog/Lie

ajeq

{z1-11 Ad) ‘'S D esoweuy

66009
00109
£9109
86009
46009
96009
56009
109
ceLos
EvL09
LELCD
Zrio9
16109
Y6009
109
ori09
£6009
£6009
65109
8EL09
0gi09
82109
S0665
16009
8cio9
06009
68009
88009
FANA
62109
85109
28009
98009
G2009
95109
12109
¥8009

JUBLIEAA

SLYD ‘Asuusy
Asliay
[eIoURUL 8189(] uyor
|eloueUlI4 81830 Uyor
uasqooe
uasqooefp
'07) sjonpold ISIEuswnsuy|
ypodg afewy)
PI21d 2 Yoel] JEIS V)
ou| Buisieipung v
sonelWyY SH
Jsyuan Buiesoda] sWoH
alggag ussiopeH
UaADIS IBlSIOtIRH
au| saydelc)
pun4 |essuac)
110 8ousIajuo)) ¥ 910H AEmales)
90104
sSpood Ajie 4
spoc4 Apwe 4
Spoo4 Ajiwe 4
saley) ‘uosiaddy
yonyo) ‘uosiaddy
Aouep ‘Assoiq
suyn ‘Buole
J003010)
uoBuIneD
afjeyoIN ‘uewAunod
leqioo abe0) 809
|aARl] PUOM AS|jEA JEPRD)
Sa%IAIag Jaquiswplen)
snosbeinon) dwe)
ayuyag
sauieqg
obeo|yd JO sinmsy| by
$19]1$009 1SN BSOWeUy
lielly aul4 v

puni A3TATIOV - |LZ pung

JOpUBA

Wd 60611
Z10Z/0Liv



OSIN TIH 1S
pL/L AUz - Y
g4 gs

JSSKH

ajesay Buipuap
H4 WY SH

OSSN

JSIM THH 1S
JSSIN

JISNN TYO0A SH
QSSIN

alesay Buipuap,
AdIJHOYY
SOIL3THLVY SH
alesay Buipuap
|[enuuy

¢ 10T JO SSED
JISNN IVOOA SH
JISNN TVO0A SH
JSIN TTIH 1S
OSIA TTIH 18
OSIA TTIH 1S
BLIBIq

OSINTTH 1S
OSSN

JSINTIIH 1S
V44

a|esoy Buipusp
a|esoy Buipuap

4 ga

Aayory

v4d

Hd 494 ¥4 gd4d
JSSKH

JSSKH

y411 9

g dl9
¥4 gg94d

208 9
uondlasag

SOILTTHLY SH

6el19
0009
€608
0002
005Gl
00'E68
00'st
G566
0002
00's.L
LLee
00'GL
0céce
00001
00'GL
00°+#9¢
00861
2’562
62 ¥9l
SLid
iL'8le
FXATAA
0206
00°9L1
00001
00°285
00'852
00°G1
00°51
a9'GiL
0¥ Q0L
00621}
GZ'68L
0002
0041
04'6E
00°06t
00'GLE
66'6
junowy

SHIB pred 10 351

FA AL
¢L0e/LE
[ANO A2
2L0e/LIe
cLociife
FAITATANLS
FALVATES
cLocne/e
cLoeiLie
cLoeriere
FARVIALTALS
TARC AT IS
clLog/Lere
[AVTATALS
[AZVATRLS
éioeiLele
cloelerfe
FARCTAL AL
cloeiLefe
clog/iie
FARNEAL AL
FAS AL
FARVTATA RIS
FARVTAI AL
[ARVTAL T4
(AL AT TS
cloeiLe
cLoc/iE
[ANITAV I
clLociiie
cLaciie
cLoeilie
cLogiie
cLogiiie
cLocgiie
[A LA TALS
ctoénese
cLoellie
cLog/eeie
ajeg

(Z1-11 Ad) "Q’'S'D esoueuy

G109
0z 09
6109
81109
21109
GELo9
91109
£61L09
SLi09
¢5109
04109
71109
LG109
05109
€Li09
6109
¥el09
698109
8109
¢L109
89109
i¥1L09
£eL09
9109
99109
bLLOS
0L109
60109
80109
0109
a0L09
SoL09
0109
€0L09
20409
GoL09
SPL09
10L09
#9109

JUBLEM

HEWBAA

looyos ybiH coepp
ssaidxg wea |

BIOIA IO JU3 ‘wiels

el] ‘suadnog

Aeoog wnuenby ppaysg
auuog ‘18|baemyss
Ayeioads jooyog

BSI ‘pjsuedayog

aAs1S wWosspues
qusHqnid sweg

Slpuny

23U Yy

ss9ld £ SlnoY

Youoy

Aydeifioloyd siswwaN uoy
Aydeificjoyd siswiwap uoy
ou| sJleary

ou| sJeAry

Slliay s.xoy

JU| YiS poos) A||leay

Jul Yis poog) A||leay
siduasheid

s591d onp3 As|BA 198U0ld
yseD Apad

BZZld §,819A8Y |ned

V44 Blleloued

uBULLISAD

Weyp|o

A ‘YosIqsoN

Auedwon geN
uoljeziuebiQ v44 11eN
suodg o)@anuow

Wil RN

S.0BO2W

BUBYS ‘Heyoep

absg||on selo

lleqieviseg s.uap sbajjon seroq
BN Yooy

lopuap

Wd 60:61-1
cLoz/OLY



aplsard pieog Algjalnag

"1091109 s1 9|qeied SJLUNOIDE BAOYE U}

paaoiddy pue pazucyiny anag pue abpamouy Aw Jo 1saq auy) o} eyl AJiuad Agasay |
82°088'9¢ [Bl10L |¢ pung

AYIHOYY ¢8'SE ZLociLe/e 66109 0l J91SS0I0M
JISNW TVO0A SH 00'695°¢ rARVTAR I £¢L09 SaulT JEeJSpuUI
dd HY SH 00°00¢ cLociiic Zcl09 SaulT JBJSpuipg
OSIW TTIH 1S 00869 zioefelie 9£109 sBoq yoyem
OSIA TTIH LS 00°094°L rANVTAR RS 12109 sboQ yolem
OSIW TIH 1S 9% LS 2102/8e/e L2109 Heulleps
uondussag junowy ajeq JUBLIBAA Jopuap

G jo ¢ abed S8 Pled J0 1SN Wd 60:6L:1

L 0z04n (Z1-11 Ad) "G's'D esoweuy ZLOZ/0LY



€ Jo | sbed
L0Z04N

uapisald paeoq

panoiddy pue pazuoyjny

so|ddng poc4 paseyoding
sa|ddng pocH paseyaind
sayddng

puniay iIN

uonensibay

sang

poo4 paseyaind

sa|ddng

poo4 paseyoingd

punjay AW

Jieday dinbg

sa|ddng poo4 paseyaing
poo4 paseyaind

pood paseyoindg

abeapiy God

Sjjauag/saLeleg qo4

sayddng

yauni s punjay

poo- paseyaund

poo4 paseyaing

poo paseyoaing

saddng

saddng

sanddng

poo4 paseyding

uonduossag

9L°€eL'vG
SL'EL
698l
88've
Seee
00's.
SZGLL
81681
6661
89'ellL
S6°61
el
05°€¥0'2
re'99e'y
L2018
e 9i
6£205°0¢
8L 9r
006Gl
vy
gsele
06°20S
ozest
L0°4¥L
Zl'ale
L009E'S

junowy

sii'g pled jo i8I

2101 |8 pund

(AL AT
ZLozielie
Z2L0e/8/t
2lLoe/geie
FASV AL TALN
FARVAf T
clog/le/e
cloe/mse/e
€102/82/t
c¢log/Lele
FAROTAL S
clLog/ed/e
[ARVA XA
ZL0Zr8/e
ZL0e/8/e
210g/8c/e
FANVATAYLS
€L0z/8/e
Zloe/sese
Zlog/iese
2L02/8/€
[ANNTAL ALY
[ANNTASTALS
clocrare
clocrare

ajeq

{z1-11 Ad) "Q's'D esoweuy

Aleyo1oag

‘1991100 1 9|geAed SUN0Ioe sAoqe auy}

‘taifaq pue abpamouy Aw JO ¥sag auy) 0} ‘jeyl Aluao Aqaiay |

9£881
212881
Lc8sl
GE8EL
re88l
0288l
9¢881
€£88L
££881
GZ88l
61981
Leggl
reg8l
8188l
41881
0e88l

0
91881
62881
£2881
GlLgsl
gcesl
2881
.88l
€881

Hewea
HEW[EAA
Hewep
Azieq ‘ujung
leug

UONBIDOSSY UORINN [00U2S

LTIRYL=)Y

lelouel ] 81990 uyop

23AAH

BUMEYS 'UURLUSOH

201A95 MEeqoH

qQUISIO S0IAIBSP00 SASMEH
quISI] 80IAIESPO0H aAaMEH
quISK(] 82IAI9SPO0 akaymeH

alqqog 'Hopsien
pund [esouss)

ysna) g yueg Alapld

uosep ‘uojbuliey

ouj} 5,00 Bunjeg sueibyues
ou] 5,00 Bunjeg suesbyuey
ou] 5,00 Bupjeg suieabypeg

WO U yleweny
wiojun yiewely
uLoyuN Niewely

‘00 Aleq UosyOUJ UoSIapuUY

SQITAIIS UOTITFIINN - 19 pung

JUueLIep,

lopuap

Wd 25611
ZLoe/0LY



apisald pleog

pasouddy pue pezuoyny

poo4 paseyoind saiddng
sajjddng

poo4 paseyoind
poo4 paseyoind
seyddng

seyddng
uvonensibay
sHjousg/ES YOJIEW
SUCISSILIPY 19

uopduasag

86'052'9C
g8'zsi
€6°0L¢
8890¢
SV'ELST
00'801
L¥'GS
00°0Y
98°EeL'vT
00'0LL

]nowy

{elo] 29 pung
2102/8¢/t
cloeiLie
cloe/gere
[ARVAPRLY
cLoeslie
ZLoessere
FA N AL TS
cloZ/8zie
clog/8eie

ajeq

siiig p1ed 4o 151
(Z1-i1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

Aeareg

"198.1100 S| 9jgeled SJUNOIJE 2AOqE U}

‘Joljaq pue abpajmouy Al Jo 1804 a1y 0} ey Aypea Agalay |

L1109
gc109
29109
Sclo9
vZi09
£9109
o109
09109
45109

JUB.LIEAA

HBWIBAA
UEWeAn

youey ezzid

1da( senlAeg [RUCHLINN
Jsen pa Hoy seuop
lelduBUlH 2199(] Uyor
yeles ‘sfisH

pun4 |eJsuss)
snoabeno?) dwen

axed Led - Zg pung

J10OpUap

Wd €202
[A Al 4



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:
The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the

three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the
general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
March 31, 2012

S O

March 1, 2012 Balance 4,339,639
Receipts: 1,179,644
Expenditures: {1,116,785)
March 31, 2012 Balance 4,402,498
March 1, 2012 Balance 18,068
Receipts: 5,935
Expenditures: (8,555)
March 31, 2012 Balance 15,448
March 1, 2012 Balance 341,435
Receipts: 7,523
Expenditures: 0
March 31, 2012 Balance 348,959
SECabE AR es R lnd i Fithess Cent
March 1, 2012 Balance 2,645
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 0
March 31, 2012 Balance 2,645 *

- $2,163.00 Designated - Wrestling Rm

BEIRbjecls YEAVET I Setire an Advanced Vision ot Edtcatio)

March 1, 2012 Balance 3,963,087
Receipts: 57,977
Expenditures: 722,934
March 31, 2012 Balance 3,298,130

W MEDeblSEVIcB RN SRR T
March 1, 2012 Balance 239,457
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: g
March 31, 2012 Balance 239,457
March 1, 2012 Balance (411,266)
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 130
March 31, 2012 Balance (411,396)

SR SRS e v Ol BT ECHO0I R
March 1, 2012 Balance 1,080
Receipts: 2,600
Expenditures; (2,435}
March 31, 2012 Balance 1,245




3/31/2012
11:56:00 AM

Selection Criteria: FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +------mmrmmmmeeeee- Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 123,335.00
11009: Transportation 495,020.00
11015: Board Of Education 39,405.00
11016: Fiscal Services 172,622.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 191,973.00
11021: General Administrati 751,883.00
11024: Fixed Charges 4,520.00
11027: Plant Operation 557.416.00
11030: Utilities 302,306.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 483,603.00
11036: General Education-Di 843,193.00
11038: At Risk 270,576.00
11039: High Schoaol 2,207,251.00
11042; Middle School 1,329,364.00
11045: Elementary 1,909,848.00
11048: Preschool Program 190,855.00
11047: Teacher Quality 620,387.00
11049: Professional Develop 79,902.00
11051; Special Education 1,934,869.00
11053: Federal Programs 281,688.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
110568: Curriculum 900.00
11079: Early Intervention 700.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
11089: Arra Funding 0.00

Total

12,791,616.00

Anamosa C.S5.D. (FY 11-12)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Mar 11-12

Current Month
495,50
17,874.73
44 490,55
544.00
13,136.73
15,006.24
59,245 68
376.65
43,265.55
16,688.64
0.00
116,714.26
20,022.39
143,146.08
97,344 47
99,989.76
17,590.49
50,759.79
23.15
193,193.77
24 246.60
55,094 .30
132.56
bb.12

0.00

0.00
1,029,437.31

Year To Date

5,924.26
76,149.53
365,996.78
28,382.04
113,385.41
141,353.94
527,727.45
3,389.85
450,224.76
247,445.86
483,603.00
468,853.01
153,751.86
1,133,648.59
717,815.67
1,004,611.77
100,454 43
410,100.73
3,756.84
859,012.39
233,877.31
141,633.37
504.29
398.80

0.00

0.00
7,672,001.94

Remaining
-5,924.26
47.185.47

129,023.22
11,022.96
59,236.59
50,619.06

224,155.55

1,130.15

107,191.24

54,860.14
0.00

374,339.99

116,824.14

1,073,602.41

611,548.33

905,236.23
90,400.57

210,286.27
76,145.16

1,075,856.61
47,810.69
-141,633.37
395.71
301.20

0.00

0.00
5,119,614.06

Program:UFQ087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended

Prior Year:

7?7
61.74
73.94
72,03
65.68
73.63
70.19
75.00
80.77
81.85

100.00
55.60
56.82
51.36
54.00
52.60
52.63
66.10

4.70
44.40
83.03

7
56.03
56.97

77

”7?
59.98

60.6657



3/31/2012
11:56:01 AM

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +------r-m-mmmmemeen
Unassigned rept code

11003: Health Services
110486 Preschool Program
11047: Teacher Quality
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds
11060: Property Taxes
11062: Mobile Home Tax
11064: Tuition

11066: Student Fees

11068: Spec Education Contr
11070: Other Local

11071: Intermediate Funds
11072: Fund Revenue
11075: Misc State Revenue
11076: Foundation Aid
11077: Instructional Suppor
11078: AEA Pass Through
11079: Early Intervention
11082: Non-Public Transp
11084: Non-Public Textbooks
11086: State/Fed Vocational
11088; Federal Programs
11089: Arra Funding

Total

Appropriation

0.00
1,500.00
217,671.00
84,373.00
0.00
3,492,676.00
16,000.00
540,000.00
68,121.00
1585,600.00
350,150.00
0.00

0.00
746,655.00
6,160,260.00
0.00
483,603.00
72,043.00
12,000.00
925.00
10,000.00
510,808.00
269,617.00
13.,182,002.00

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 11-12)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Mar 11-12

Current Month
0.00

0.00
21,644.00
8,437.00
0.00
85327.20
57718
121,468.63
2837.77
77697.04
16,918.08
0.00
229.21
70,497.00
609,823.00
0.00

0.00
7,204.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
72,799.96
0.00
1,095,360.07

Year To Date

1,470.75
1,692.00
151,508.00
59,059.00
0.00
2,450,690.29
9,876.79
398,838.69
59,486.51
77,697.04
130,356.43
0.00
1,654.21
517,233.92
4,293,873.00
0.00
483,603.00
50,428.00
0.00

874.34

0.00
256,727.15
3,843.00
8,948,922.12

Remaining
-1,470.75
-192.00
£6,163.00
25,314.00
0.00
1,041,985.71
6,123.21
141,161.31
8,624.49
77,902.96
219,793.57
0.00
-1,654.21
229,421.08
1,866,387.00
0.00

0.00
21,615.00
12,000.00
50.66
10,000.00
254 (80.85
255,774.00
4,233,079.88

Prior Year:

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
7
112.80
69.60
70.00
777
7017
61.73
73.86
8§7.34
49.93
37.23
77
7
66.27
69.70
77
100.00
70.00
0.00
94,52
0.00
50.26
1.48
67.89
66.826%



7ol
880030

00°¥GE-
Pregs’lL
1 v85-
AAVA A
86 LL-
Ly 981G
9£°'881
£L'6SL'S
2 509
00°€9E}
£9'859-
9£°€80°L
00'svl-
S6LLe
61058-
218020y
2 065-
60'¥60°¢
£0'L0C
LE0EL2
ZEEEPLL
206191
8L'L6¥'E
86'GL8°c
FASRSFA
62802t
26°6/9°
P 9EL'e
188EE'T
5 TN
99°9z0°}
asuejeqg Buipug

L8716

L8716
asuejeg Buipug

abeqd

0062
£6'98
000
000
86741
£1°195°)
000
000
000
000
0009
¥ L6y
00°68-
00066
00081
S8 P61
G2 769
000
1612
65 ¥6¢
000
909y
00°0
000
400
000
05'vSS
£€°00%
0ao
FRANR 2N
08’ vEL-
sainjipuadxgy

000

000
sainjpuadx3y

000
0G0
00’0
0086LY
000
00'L¥L°L
000
00°0
000
00'1LL
0004
00'Liv
000
00°45¥'¢
00°0
00'9GL
00°0
0068t
000
0c’1L
000
00042
Q00
000
00'0ce
05102y
Q00
065G
000
00't6L'y
00°0
s)dianey

00’0

000
sydiaooy

00’642
IE°048°L
1 ¥#85-
£¢'82s
000
85'Z19'G
9238t
€1'65L°G
$2'509
0026Z°1
£0'809-
08'260'1
00'0eZ-
¢5'¢s9
6409
Z/l'6GP'E
Lovol
606091
00'GEE
09'€ZL’e
ZEEEPLL
£8'192°L
8L'LBY'E
86'G18°E
FAN) A5
649
200€g'e
9z'1eL'e
lB'REE’E
00710’
a9g'L68
aouejeg Buuadp

FASW XS

FASWAS
aauejeqg BuluadQ

{©101 Be ] junoooy

ZL-} ) Jey Buipua pouad Joy
aliN Lz a4 EGEEZW dainseal)
(Z1-11 Ad) "a's ™D esoweuy

ASBIL SHID

lestelpund ||equos

Heqyogs sHIo

19sIeIpung 189008 .9

182008 S I9)

asieipun4 ||eqAs||oA

lieqAsIIoA sHO

isIpuny |legiavsed O

lleqisyseqg s MO

1asieipung Busaia

Buipsaip s,Aog
Jsipund oo g
Jio9) s fog

1asieipung yoei] g

Moed] sfog

l8sieIpund [eqeseq

egaseg sAog

Jasizipun4 18020s,9

12020¢g s,Aoqg

Jasjeipundy (|2goo4

lleqyood s,Aog

Jsipund jleqisyseq,d

lleqiaxseq sAog

sipun AJjunos ssol)

Anunon-ssaln)

pund diit o1sn SH
Jpund oIisniy Jsu| S

|eluawINISy|
sjeaIsnpy

0N

BRI

1¥89
‘989
‘GE89
‘9289
G289
‘989
5189
€189
1189
€649
‘1649
2849
19849
v
‘vi9
NAWA]
HEL9
9gL9
6249
HAAA]
129
AYA]
L9
‘999
‘GP99
‘6229
raA4]
‘0229
B ¥A
0LZ8
0LLS

1aloid

solAaY (0l Bl unoooy

lleqyaseq s,Aog

1149

walolg

Be] junosay
AWAIOY Juepn)s 1Lz pund

WV G265 L}
crociiere



89'9£8'SHZ

gz'88zZ'tL
GECEL
90°'¢66°L
89°961°Z
¥28G1°L
92’89t LL
lvvesee
69°0¢E
9z2'002'C
S6°Le
0g'ere'y
WA
6.L°€se-
£8°L11
oL’Ls
Lo'se
000
LL°892°)
Svl2L'8
£V’ 65.°9
5'99¢€
o000
96°9/1°2
1G'€2€'2
699819}
€065
89't09'L9
68°90L'6
000
[AArA VI
98°2/8'¢
000

000
$6°0.8'9
80'ELL'Y
Ov'6EL
00°sgL-
607068}
asuejeq Buipug

¥ jo g abed

reaLy'ag

000
000
0070
00°0
000
8902
15622’
000
000
000
80'8L
000
0070
0995
000
000
000
000
BECee’L
veeee
00°0
00°0
00288°)
000
000
000
0S'€09'
0070
000
197282’ L
00861
00°0
000
LL°0ES
Zvr'Gyl
000
00s8
0562
sainjipuadxgy

L2'0ES'6Z

000
000
000
00°222°L
000
60'68¢
ZLeLl’L
00
000
000
G0'S9L'C
000
o0'Lie
oevl
000
000
000
000
891911
LA
000
000
gz'eel
G4'6ES°C-
00° L¥v'G
000
00°00.
000
000
000

00’ v
00’0
000
000
¥609¢-
00°G2S
00’0
00'69¢°1L
s)djaosy

LeeeL'eve

82882’
SEZEL
90°€66'L
29'626
vL8S.°}
G8'660°LL
96'G8E'9Z
690
920022
S6'2C
£8'952'C
£8°.GL'Y
6L ¥29-
€1022

(1] A
L0'Se
000
AN
916188
LL°0L9'L
¥45'99¢
000
0.084°C
97° 606V
69°ShL 01
£L°06S
81'805'69
69'90L'6
000
€89
98'LE0'Y
000

00°0

Ll Lov'z
YBLS'Y
oF v
Q0°05-
65009
asuejeg Buuadp

ZI-L | Jepy Burpus popad 1o}
gl 1Z a4 Aewwung Jaunsees]

|10} SaNIAROY 10| Be] junoooy

wooy Wbiaps 1129,

anio jooysdel) geh.

Keq suelaloA L6¥L
sleg-oy Buipuap E1.
OBy SIOPIEY-SSOUNBAA (2614
ausyoep BUIPUSBA [L61/

SIW IIH Ausgmens J061.
Jastelpund syN 9S¥.

s10)g 1og/d|3 wShL

waloid 201M98 US (g6,
{IoUNoY JUBpNS 26T .

qQnjo 1ovBY| 1151/
ayfipung-penbg aoueq ¥l
Jsieipun4 p3 |ewads gyl
1015 SS80ONS WSPNIS [ 2vbs
Jauled aled o9vps
penbg aoueq £vb2
SUOISSaoU0D) SW Zhis
wepms ‘S'W i Lyvs

qniD Asyory 1gev/

8lesay siepeapeay)d JLevl
uod wiodysiapespyasyld (ogy.
Buisielpund YUy ‘s'H GEV.
qniD youald pEks

qniD ysiueds €ey/
asueng |embojoig Zep,
Bl4 llEVL

diysie|oyss Bl :0ev/

6002 1O SSe|D 6ZhL

€102 4O SSBID ‘e2hs

2102 3O sseD Zevs

LLOZ JO SSED L 2¥L

010€ JO SSerd 0Z¥L
|lenuuy 9Ly

So8IYIY UsS SH 0069
Jsipund jjoo) ©) 12989

J109 SO 11989

Jasieipund ¥oel] ) :Z¥g9

poaloid
soANOY (01 Bel junoaoy

WV G2:65°L1



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

March 1, 2012 - March 31, 2012

CODE DESCRIPTION

March 1, 2012 Beginning Fund Equity

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Cther Entity

1980 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimburgsement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement
4558 Team Nutrifion Grant

4951 Cemmodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10

6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance
331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair
532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses
631 Food

631 Ala Carte Food
639 Commodities

652 Software

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

March 31, 2012 Fund Equity Balance

BALANCE

$ 72,009.92

4.74
29,432.25
0.00
1,049.45
0.00
1,285.65

171.27
2,573.45

561.24
60.20
3,524.69
21,928.26

60,591.20

24494
25,372,583
1,837.63
2,005.35
2,312.68
190.25
13.42

16.34
1,664.01
20,758.17
1,530.28

56,945.60

83,088.61

YTD
Receipts

50.52
220,045.35
25,268.25
12,773.95
5177.75
11,798.00
0.00
1,242.20
22,054.85
0.00
4,337.44
510.86
21,300.55
133,397.03

457,955.75

YTD
Expenses

1,714.57
180,364.63
13,109.63
14,312.47
20,927.12
245.26
16,048.44
593.70
189.20
16,197.09
183,605.56
16,081.18
0.00
1,000.00

464,388.84

76,655.52



wiBie 3N 8jeq-oL-1ea )\ (6S°/99'8%)
sosuadxg 2)eQ-0]-JBIA C639'861

sanuaAay a)eq-0l-aLaL 6 /66681
MOSENIVvY

8v'822'7$
lz'ies'le
GL6P0'YE
85°9¢9°Z
LL°08T
00'0F
26°6Z1 L
A N AL
isor’lL
oL's
15°Z6E'S}
000
S 6¥0'vZ
000
casuadxzy sanuasay
gL EeL’ye aeg a1eg
07 tuon OF LRUCH
IONV IV

31Ya-OLHYIA NISHVYIN L3N MOANIVY
HLINOW 3HL HO4 NIDHYIW 13N MOdNIYY
SISNALXI MOENIVYH Tvi0L

SANNIATY MOGNIVY TvY10L
juswdinb3 IBYIO 684
alempiey] pajeiay- Ydsal v/
DIEMYoS paje|dH-yoal 269
pocq paseyMng L£9
B0 819
|8ABIL 08S
BuisiaApy OFS
Jawijuyauoyd Zeg
W 2 Y Juswdinbz ¢ep
W3 o Buiping zev
suonensibay Lcc
aoueINsy| YyesH €42
Sy3dl LEe
Ywold 022
SWIPIAD £61
Jaylops 31eD) Aeq Ll

anuaAay SNOSUE[@0SIN 6661
SA0IMIBG DIEOPIYD OVBI
MOgNIVY
uajeuoq ocel
souejeg a1e) Aeq Z107 ‘| udlewy
NOILdIYOS3] 3000
ZLOZ 1€ YoleWw - Z1OT '} yoien

210c¢-E1L0e
SWVHOO0Ud 34VO AVd



¥2'€62'06%
uiblely joN o)eq-ol-Je8A 90'90L'62%
sasuadxg sjeg-ol-ieaA SO'PES'RITS 20°099'0%
SINUBATY jeq-ol-tea) 1. 0v2'862% 86'0G62'82
swelboud ny
uibiey JoN ajeg-ol-4edp (9z212)
00048
sasuadxg a1eg-cl-tesA £ 0vL'6 ooo
sanuaAsy aje-o)-1ee, JP'e6's
of|2onuo - 1S9y SpIy
sasuadng
uibiey 9N ajeg-oL-+eaA L2 01L9'8C
09'Lo0'p
sasuadx3 ajeq-c|-Jee A 66°20.'09 1L B2Y'S
SONUBAIY jeQ-OL-IeaA 0L GLE'GE
0001
YSOWVYNY - LS3ND SAIM
¥ 9EE
2€°g9L
99°'9.¢
eV ive
89'v62
L1108

Ayunb3g pung z10zZ ‘Lt yslew

31v3-0OL-HY3A - NIDYVIN L3N AVHO0¥d J8VI Ava V101l
- NI9YVIN 13N WVdE9O0ud VO AvVad TVLOL

SASNIALX3 TVLIOL

GO LIG'vE
F1v3-0O1-HY3A NIDHYIH L3N OTTIDILNOW-LSIN0 SO

HLINOW FHL HOd NIDYYIW L3N OT13DLLNOW - 1S3N0 Sar

S3SNISXT OTTAJNINOW - 1S3IND SAM TVLO0L

00°0.€ SANNIATH OTTADILNOW - 1S3ND SAIM TVLO0L
SUOISSILIPY 719
awdinb3y syo 682
pood peseudind LEg
00'0 INUIASY ISIN 6661
00°0/€ SR0IIDS AUESPIYD OPRL

SHIUADIY

31VA-OL-HvaA NIDHYIW 13N YSOWYNY-LSIND AN
HLNOW THL HOd NIDEYW 13N YSOWVYNY - 1S3ND SaM
SISNILXT YSOWYNY-LSIND SAIM TYLOL
SANNIATH VSCWYNY - LSIND SA TWLOL

SUCISSIWPY $18

awdinb3 Jaylo 652

alempleH paleley-yosl ¢l

poo4 paseydind LE9

20 819

[eABIL 085

Buisipaapy 0FS

:o_“mtonwcm._._. wapnis 11

W 2 o Buiping gev

uonensibiay 1£¢

aoueInsu] YyljeaH £L2

SH3d! 1£2

vold 022

swilLenQ €61

1aiop alen Aeq 161

}sasa] 0LSL
anuaAay SNOAUB|I2ISIW 6661

sedueg SIBIPIYD 0P8l

LE1BY'0L

L
9/°lct
PR'LGL'0L

YSOWVYNY - 1S3N0 SaIM
Z10Z 'LE UDJBW - ZLOZ 'L uBN

oL L2
SAVYHO0Ud 3HVI AVd

SANNINATY IWLOL

O[|9oNUOIY - }SIND SPIY



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”



Aojerpomuy [euosIag [oro)) [[8qI00,] AJSIEA JURISISSY Ad[pury 21eN
NOILLVNDISTI

AVINORAND-VILXHA/ONIHOVOD

AAV LS TAIAISSVID

JAV LS TAMILYAD

HLVA "44H NOSVHA LOHLIAS/ "DA'Td

CI-91-F — SINHILSOIayv 2 SINIIWLNIOddV TANNOSHEd



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

EXHIBITE

ISSUE: Middle School Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
An update on the new middle school will be given.

If action is needed, it can be done at this time.



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 4.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 4/16/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: March Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

1.000 OPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.016 NEW 4/11/2012

The Construction Managers report will be provided in final draft at the Board Meeting on Monday night. This rough draft is provided
for Board review of the Items Requiring Board Action.

2.000 OPN
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUHRING BOARD ACTION

2.086 NEW 4/12/2012 SCCI-CED KL
There are no items requiring review or approval at this time,

3.000 OPN
CHANGE ORDER STATUS
3.014 NEW 4/16/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached log of All Change Documents By Change Management Number.

4.000 OPN
SCHEDULE UPDATE
4.014 NEW 4/16/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review and discuss the attached Construction Schedule Task Sheet.

Installation of plumbing fixtures in A151, A152, A156, A157, B131, B132, B152, B153 on 4/23/12 or 4/30/12.
South Parking Area ready for concrete paving on 4/25/127

Casework Delivery on week of 4/30/12.

Tnstall Alumninum Storefrots and Glazing at Vestibules A149, C106, C126 starting on 4/30/12.

Install Marker Boards in Classrooms starting on 4/30/12

Installation of Toilet Partitions in A151, A152, A156, A157, B131, B132, B152, B153 starting on 5/7/12.
Install Kitchen Equipment starting on 5/14/12.

HVAC start-up on 5/17/12.

Operabie Partition Installation in A128 on 6/15/12.

5.000 OPN
BUDGET UPDATE

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 4/11/2012
Kevin Lanver

Expedition @



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 4.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, TA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 4/16/20i2

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: March Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

5.014 NEW 4/16/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, Application No.: 00014.

Balance of General Conditions $313,835.87
Balance in the Contingency Fund of $40,234.33.

This Budget and balances do not reflect the changes that have bee proposed for Area D and Safe Room budget. Those changes will be
made after the FEMA review is completed.

Also attached is the current list of Design Related Issues, DLR is sending a Fee Modification Letter to the School distriet for
Approval.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 4/11/2012
Kevin Lauver

Expedition & Page 2 of 2



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 4/11/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 10of4
Change Management Number : 55201

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec SBoction Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00001 4/4/2011 Value Engineering 511006-06A APP {$8,369.00)
co CONT ACSD 00001 41472011 Value Engineering 511006-01D APP $8,369.00
co CONT ACSD 00003 5/5/2011 Value Engineering 511006-01D APP $20,902.00
co SEEDORF ACSD 00001 5/5/2011 Value Engineering 511006-04A APP {$20,902.00)
Cco ABW AGSD 00001 9/28/2011 Value Engineering 511006-09C APP ($11,340.00)
Cco CONT ACSD 00015 9/28/2011 Value Engineering 511006-01D APP $11,340.00
Change Management Number : 55202

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEN ACSD 00001 4/6/2011 Temporary Electrical Serviee 511006-01C APP ($816.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00001 4/6/2011 Temporary Electrical Service 511006-26A APP $816.00
Change Management Numbaer : 53202

Type ssus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco SCCI-CED ACSD 00001 41272011 Construction Manager Fee £ 511006-01A APP $16,668.00
CcO CONT ACSD 00002 41212011 Canstruction Manager Fee # 511006-010 APP ($16,668.00)
Change Management Number: 55204

Type Issue To Vendor From Veandor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Saction Cost
Co CEDARVS ACSD 00001 5/24/2011 Rev. to Structural Detail 25/¢ 511006-05A APP $82.35
co CONT ACSD 00004 5242011 Rev. to Structural Detail 25/¢ 511006-01D APP (582.35)
Change Management Number: 55205

Typa Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[we] RICKLEFS ACSD 00001 53172011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-31A APP $100,000.00
cao CONT ACSD 00005 6/1/2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-01D AFP {$100,000.00}
CO RICKLEFS ACSD 00003 711,201 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-31A APP {$7,788.48)
co CONT ACSD 0009 TH2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-01D APP $7,788.48
Change Managemant Number : 55208

Type tssue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Cortract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD DO006 81112011 Bidg Pad Soil Stabliization 8 511006-01D APP ($357,118.46)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00004 712011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization § 511006-31A APP ($17,697.59)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00002 6172011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511006-31A APP $357,118.46
co CONT ACSD 00010 2011 Bldg Pad Soit Stabilization § 511006-010 APP §17,697.59
Change Management Number : 55207

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number '~ Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00007 6/13/2011 Structural Revisions - Found 511006-01D APP ($15,710.00)
CO KE FLAT  ACSD 00001 6/8/2011 Structural Revigions - Found 511006-03A APP $15,710.00
Change Management Number : 55208

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vandor Number Date Tite Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00002 6/13/2011 WP 08B-Overhead Colling [ 511006-06A APP $55,606.00
co CONT ACSD 00008 8/13/2011 WP 08B-Overhead Coiling L 511006-01D APP ($606.00)
Change Management Number : 55209

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00001 71112011 Sheet Metal Flashing & Trirr 511006-07B APP ($3,227.25)
Cco CONT ACSD 00014 Hi2011 Sheet Metal Flashing & Trir 511006-01D APP $3,227.25
Change Management Number : 55210

Type lIssue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00012 81172011 Storm Drain Line U1 511006-01D APP {$3.003.20)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00005 B/1172011 Storm Drain Line U1 511006-31A APP $3,003.20

Expeditions

Report R_CHG_08



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documenis

JobNo: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 4/11/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 20f4
Change Management Number : 55211

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co IOWADIRE ACSD 00001 9/15/2011 Delete Basketball Backstop 511006-11B APP ($1,700.00)
co CONT ACSD 00013 9/15/2011 Delete Basketbalt Backstop  511006-010 APP $1,700.00
Change Management Number : 55212

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcOo MFC ACSD 00001 9/15/2011 Wood Floor Threshold Revis 511006-09E APP ($267.00)
co CONT ACSD 00014 9/15/2011 Wood Floor Threshold Revis 511006-01D APP $267.00
Change Management Number : 55212

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titla Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00002 8/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walis ¢ 511006-04A APP {$9,021.00)
co CONT ACSD 00016 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-0tD APP %8,022.82
CO CEDARVS ACSD 00002 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-05A APP $666.18
[ols] GARLING  ACSD 00GO3 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Wails : 511006-06A APP $332.00
Change Management Number : 55214

Type lagsue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00003 9/30/2011 Damproofing Substitution  511006-D4A APP $900.00
co CONT ACSD 00017 9/30/2011 Damproofing Substitution  511006-01D APP ($900.00)
Change Management Number: 55215

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00004 9/30/2011 Add Fig Biock At Deck Bear 511006-04A APP $1,300.00
co CONT ACSD 00018 913072011 Add Fig Block At Deck Bear 511006-01D APP ($1,300.00)
Change Management Number: 55216

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbar  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00019 10/11/2011 Storm Drain - Area D 511006-010 APP {$3,951.20)
cO DP&H ACSD 00001 10/11/2011 Storm Drain - Area D 511008-22A APP $3,951.20
Change Managemsnt Number : 55217

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Coat
co SEEDORF ACSD 00005 10/23/2011 Damproofing Area D-Comme 511006-04A APP $620.19
Co CONT ACSD 00020 10/23/2011 Damprogfing Area D-Comm 511006-01D APP {$690.19}
Change Management Number : 55218

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Dats Title Contract Number  Status Spec Saction Cost
co ACMEELE{ ACSD 00002 10/23/2011 Score Table Imerface at Ble: 511006-26A AFP $779.00
co CONT ACSD 00021 10/23/2011 Score Table Interface at Ble: 511006-01D APP ($779.00)
Change Management Number: 55219

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co GEISLER ACSD 00001 10/23/20t Modify Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-23A APP $642 85
co CONT ACSD 00022 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwark - Food Ser 511006-01D APP ($642.85)
Change Management Number : 55220

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO CONT ACSD 00023 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Commidor A’ 511006-01D APP $789.00
co GEISLER  ACSD 00002 10/23/2011 Modity Ductwork-Corridor A*  5%1006-23A APP ($789.00)
Change Management Number : 55221

Type issua  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co Kw ACSD 00001 10/23/2011 Maodify Ductwork-Corridor A° 511006-01D1 APP $1,410.28
co GARLING  ACSD 00004 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Comidor A* 511006-06A APP $1.218.00
co GONT ACSD 00024 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corrider A© 511006-01D APP (§5,160.13}
co GEISLER ACSD 00003 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A” 511006-23A APP $1,647.38

Expeditiong

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District
All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 4/11/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 3o0f4
Change Management Number : 55221
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Saction Cost
Cco CEDARVS ACSD 00003 10/2%/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A~ 511006-05A APP $884.47
Change Management Number : 55222
Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co GARLING ACSD 00005 10/23/2011 Metai Facia/Soffit Panel Alig 511006-06A APP ($2,100.00)
Cco CONT ACSD 00025 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Panel Alig 511006-01D APP $2,100.00
Change Managemeant Number: 55223
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco EGGCONC ACSD 00001 11/472011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-32B APP $1.800.00
co RICKLEFS ACGSD 00006 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-31A APP $840.50
co CEDARVS ACSD 00004 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-05A APP $549.25
co CONT ACSD 00026 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006010 APP ($3,189.75)
Change Managemeant Numbaer : 55224
Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00006 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-04A APP $203.13
ca CONT ACSD 00027 11/472011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-01D APP {§753.13)
co GEISLER ACSD 00004 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-23A APP {$814.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00003 117472011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-26A APP §1,364.00
Change Management Number: 55225
Type Issue To Vandor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco SEEDORF ACSD 00007 114612011 Reroute 6" OST @ B110 & ¢ 511006-04A APP $842.00
co DP&H ACSD 00002 11/6/2011 Reroute 6" OST @ B110 & { 511006-22A APP ($6386.00)
co CONT ACSD 00028 11/6/2011 Reroute 6" OST @ B110 & ( 511006-01D APP ($206.00)
Change Management Number: 55226
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ve] GEISLER ACSD 00005 111672011 Revisions to Finned-Tube R. 511006-23A APP ($560.00)
CO CONT ACSD 00029 114672011 Revisions to Finned-Tube R. 511006-01D APP $560.00
Change Management Number : 55227
Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CONT ACSD 00030 11/30/2011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511006-010 APP $300.00
co IOWADIRE ACSD 00002 11/30/2011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511006-118 APP {$300.00}
Change Management Number : 55228
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Mumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cOo CONT ACSD 00031 121272011 Delete Hand Dryer Electrical 511006-01D APP $225.00
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00004 1211212011 Delete Hand Dryer Electrical 511008-26A APP ($225.00)
Change Managemant Number - 55229
Type Issue  To Vandor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00006 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in Vestin 511006-06A APP ($682.00)
co CONT ACSD 00032 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in VestibL 511006-01D APP $484.00
co FEAKER  ACSD 00001 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in Vestiby, 511006-09A APP $198.00
Change Managemant Number: 55230
Type Istu¢  To Vendor From Vender Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co GEISLER ACSD 00006 11972012 Modify Ductwoerk - Corridor £ §11006-23A APP ($427.00}
Cco ACMEELEC ACSD 00005 11912012 Moxdify Ductwork - Corridor / 511006-26A APP $124.00
cOo CONT ACSD 00033 11972012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor # 511006-010 APP ($690.00)
co SEEDORF AGCSD 00008 1/9/2012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor £ 511006-04A APP $993.00
Expeditiong Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co,, Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community Schooi District

All Change Documents

JobNo: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 4/11/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 40f4
Change Management Number: 55231

Type issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co EGGCONC ACSD 00002 11912012 Gas Meter Crash Guards ~ 511006-32B APP $300.00
[o2e] CONT ACSD 00034 1/9/2012 Gas Meter Crash Guards ~ 511006-01D APP ($300.00)
Change Management Number: 55232

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00007 211372012 Ai128-Operable Partition & E 511006-06A APP $1,779.00
co CEDARVS ACSD 00005 211372012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511008-05A APP $2,801.59
co CONT ACSD 00035 241372012 A128-Operable Partition & B 511006-01D APP ($4,476.19)
co ABwW ACSD 00002 2132012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-09C APP ($104.40)
Change Management Number : 55233

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00006 2132012 Site Plan Revisions - Area T 511006-05A APP ($3,067.48)
co CONT ACSD 00036 211372012 Site Plan Revisions - Area C 511006-01D APP $12,346.48
co EGGCONC ACSD 00003 2/13/2012 Site Plan Revisions - Area T 511006-328 APP ($9,279.00}
Change Management Number: 3535234

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ol¢] CONT ACSD 00037 2/13/2012 A154 - Relocate Ladder to v 511006-01D APP ($450.00)
co CEDARVS ACSD 00007 21342012 A154 - Relocate Ladder to & 511006-05A APP $450.00
Change Management Number: 535235

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00006 322012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-26A APP $170.00
co CONT ACSD 00038 2012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-01D APP {$1,699.00)
co DP&H ACSD 00003 3M12/2012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-22A APP $1,529.00
Change Management Number : 55238

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00007 31472012 Add Electricai-Sewing Mach  511006-26A APP $1,474.00
co CONT ACSD 00039 3M4i2012 Add Electrical-Sewing Mach  511006-01D APP {$1,474.00)

Expeditions

Report R_CHG_09



00°0LL$
00'625'L$

00'0sv$
o 0L $-
0064418
65°108'2$
o0'oris
00v2L$
00°€66$
00°22¥%-
00°095¢%-

00'9€9%-
00°2¥es

00't718%-
£1e02%
00¥9E'L$
6T 6bas
05°0t8s
00'008°1$
8Z0LY'LS
008LZ'1$
L' 7888
8E/¥9'1$
00'68.%
GB'ZPo$
0Z2'€00'c$
00°0LLGLS
Ge'Z8s

1800

[E01}08|3 - 2}08(T BWOY YOZ dM
Buiquunid - Buiquinid anbngnQ gz dm

|59)S [e1njonis - |881S AS)eA Jepad WS0 dM
winqusepn Aq sonsnooY (060 dM

Aisdied - Bupes yo0 dA

|98)S [BINONAS - |391S AS||eA JBPAD VGO dM
Buiuado 1o 581U - HBWWS DV

[B2U08|3 - D08 SUIDY WOZ dA

Auosep - HOIpees W10 dM

JOVAH - J9ISI80) 'VEZ dM

OVAH - 1BISI9D 'WEZ dM

Buiguinid - Buiquinig enbnang w2z dM
Aucse - 1joipa3s WF0 dM

OVAH - 18isie) \WEZ dM

Aluosep - JoIpees W0 dM

jeaLjos|3 - 01108(3 SWdY W9Z dM

[99}S |BINONUS - (931 AB|IeA Jepad VG0 dM
HIOMBNS - SI9POIY Y LE dMA

8}2J0UDD) JoUBIXT - 8)8Iouc]) uo)saB63 :gzZe dM
N w sbulbado 1no - Buyoousdisiepn suey|
Anuadie) - Bulies ye0 dM

|981S [eINONAS - |881S ASlieA 1epad YG0 dA
OVAH - 198199 IWVET dM

OVAH - 195199 (YEC dM

OVAH - 1918189 '¥EZ dM

NiCMBNS - SISO WLE dM

9J8Jou0) Bulp|ing - YJome|d I VED dM
(981G [eIMIONNg - (3318 AS|iEA JepeD WSO dM

HOL1OVHINOD

S04 10Lg 0} suohoauuoy) sbuey seo ppy

SUILEZZS 0} JOpPET SJB00|aY - #G1Y WOOoY [EJIUBYISI

suoISIARY pesuIng g UoNEd alqeiedQ - 8Z1V pued

0G4V J0pLUOT Je suomiand Aipoy

uonelpey 9qn | Ui4 O} SUoISIAsY

8010 % 0119 @ (moaaD uielg UIOIS) 1SO .9 Slnoiay

sue4 jsneyx3 8jejeQ 1018 S04 @ [ecuds|3 ppy

1SS BU) 01188} GZ'g BUET] 3li4 SACKH

€21V J0pliog - spomanq Aipo
5LV J0pLIOD - sHomiona Apo
£ELY 801M8g Poo - diompong Aol
LN |un uRIg Wiolg

SUOEPUNOS - SUOISIASY [BININIS
S/SZ llejaq [einjonug O} ‘AsY

Bo1 anssi pajejey ubisaq

|OOUDS S|PPIAl MON ESOWEUY



09'G06'LES e,

00¥Liv'L$ [BIUIOSBI] - 2L]08(T DY 'YIZ dM S04 1018 0} saulyoe Buimes Joj (LIS PPV



Construction Schedule

ID i | Task Name | Duration | Start [ Finish

1 v Bid Date 1 day Thu /27111 Thu 1/27/11
2 ve Evaluate and Award Contracts 30 days Wed 2/9/11  Wed 3/2311
3 v Award Remaining Contracts 23days Wed 3/23/11  Mon 4/25/11
4

5 v Send in Application for NPDS Permit 7 days  Tue 4/26/11 Wed 5/4/11
5] v Install SWPPP 4 days Mon 5/9/11 Thu 54211
7 v Site Clearing 10days  Mon 5/16/11 Fri /27111
8|+ Site Grading - Building Areas 25days Wed 5M8/11  Tue 6/21/11
9 v Soil Stabilization of Buitding Pad 5days  Tue 5/31/11 Mon 6/6/11
10 | Deep Trench Dewatering System 15 days Mon 6/6/11 Fri 6/24/11
11 | Building Pad & Site Access Road 10 days Fri 6/3/11 Thu &/16/11
12 |+ Geothermal Well Field and Vault 40 days  Mon 8151 Fri 1077111
13 |+ Site Wtilities 35days  Mon 8/29/11 Fri 10/14/11
14 Site Grading - Bafl Fields 25days  Mon 10/3/11 Fri 11/4/11
15 Seed Ball Fields 8 days Thu 11/3/11 Mon 1111411
16

17 Pavement and Sidewatks 286 days Tue 6/14/11 Tue 7117112
18 Grading & Rock at North Entry 16 days  Mon 6/20/11 Fri 7/8/11
19 Grading & Rock at Parking Lot & S. Entry 15days Wed 7/27/11 Tue B/16/11
20 Curb & Gutter at S. Entry & Parking 20 days Wed 8/17/11 Tue 9/13/11
21 Pavement of S. Entry & Parking Lot 30days Wed 9/14/11  Tue 10/25/11
22 | Regrade & top rock for pavement N. Entry 10 days Wed 4/25M2 Tue 5/8/12
23 Curb and Gutter N. & Center Entry 20 days Wed 5/9/12 Tue 6/5/12
24 Sidewalks 25 days Wed 5/9/12 Tue 6/12/12
25 Pavement N. & Center Entry 30 days Wed 6/6/12 Tue 7A7TN2
26
27 Area A 253 days Tue 6/14/11 Thu 5/31112
28 | Foundations 15days  Tue 6/14/11 Mon 7/4/11
29 |+ Foundations @ Grid AA-AE-M over 5 fill 5 days Mon 7/4/11 Fri 7/8/11
30|« Precast Concrete Panels 15days  Tue 8/23/11  Mon 9/112/11
31|V Structural Steel and Decking at Gym 15days  Tue 9/13/11  Mon 10/3/11
32 v Exterior and Load Bearing Block 60days  Mon 7/11/11 Fri 9730/11
33 v Exterior and Load Bearing Block @Grid . 10days Wed 7/20/11 Tue 872111
34 |v Structural Steel and Decking 35days  Mon 9/19/11 Fri 11/4/11
35 |V Structural Steel and Decking @ Grid AA 5 days Wed 8/3/11 Tue 8/9/11
36 v Kitchen Equipment Layout Needed 1day Mon 91211  Mon 91211
7| MAE Under Slab 20days  Tue 913711 Mon 10/10/11
38 | v Raofing 45days  Mon 1177711 Fri 1/6/12
39 |V Gym Floor Slab 7 days Mon 1/9/12  Tue 117112
40 v Floor Slab 30days Wed 1/18/12  Tue 2/28/12
141 v Interior Masonry 20 days Wed 2/15/12 Tue 3/13M12
42 Interior Studs 30days Wed 229112 Tue 4/1012
43 |V Exterior Masonry 50 days  Mon 2/20/12 Fri 4/27/12
44 Mechanical RO 45 days Mon 1/9/12 Fri 3/9/12
45 Electrical RO 45 days Mon 1/8/12 Fri 3/9/12
46 Painting 20days Wed 3/2812 Tue 4/24/12
47 Casework & Kitchen Equipment 15days Wed 4/18/12 Tue 5/8/12
48 Flooring 30days Wedd4/M1/12 Tue 5/22/12
49 Suspended Ceilings 25days Wed 4/18/12 Tue 52212
50 Gym Floor 25days Wed 4/25/112  Tue 5/29/12
51 Trim 27 days Wed 4/25/12  Thu 531112
52

53 ArecaB&C 296 days Tue 7/5M1 Tue B/21112
54 | Foundations 4 days Tue 7/5/11 Fri 718111
55 |v Foundations @ Grid BB over &' fill 1day Mon7/11/11  Mon 7/11/11
56 |V Exterior and Load Bearing Block 60days Wed 7/20M11  Tue 101 1/11
57 |V Exterior and Load Bearing Block @ Grid BB 20days  Thu 7/21/11  Wed 81711
58 |+ Structural Steel and Decking 35days Wed 9/2811  Tue 11/15/11
59 v Structural Steel and Decking @ Grid BB 8 days Thu 9/8/11 Mon 9/18/11
60 |+ M&E Under Slab 20 days Wed 9/21/11  Tue 10/18/11
61 |« Roofing 45 days Wed 11/16/11 Tue 1117112
62 v Floor Slab 40 days Wed 1/4/12 Tue 2/28/12
63 |+ Interior Masenry 30days Wed 2/22/12 Tue 4/3/12
64 Interior Studs 30days Wed 2/15/12  Tue 327112
65 |+ Exterior Masonry 60 days Wed 10/12/11 Tue 1/3/12
66 Mechanicai RO 45days Wed 1/1812 Tue 372012
67 Electrical RO 45days Wed 1/18/12  Tue 3/20/12
68 Painting 30days Wed 3/2112 Tue 5/1/12
69 Casework 45 days Wed 411812 Tue 6/19/42
70 Flgoring 30 days Wed 4/11/12 Tue 5/22/12
ikl Suspended Ceilings 40 days Wed 4/25/12 Tue 6/19/12
72 Trim 60 days Wed 5/30/12 Tue 8/21/12
73

74 Area D 362 days Thu 1/2711 Fei 6115/12

Page 1




Construction Schedule

D |6 [ Task Name | Duration | Start [ Finish

93

94 Substantial Completion 1day Wed®8/22M12 Wed 8/22/12
95 Punch List Completion 30days Thu 82312 Wed 101312

Page 2




SRS GEUG0] PUE IELITIIOR 34| Jo LOLIOA |UAUM U] AIA )

0 i TR T U L Sgedepaioid naam LTy (5 e0apuLId 0) £0{LL6 SeURDT Japun oIV J0 BRREN| LT L LI & 19 pesanp uazq Fey TR
“UOpT d a8eq 03 Jajzj0ia BuU) o8NS fiM Pur sme] Eu.suou SN seeoia Buiidosojoyd pesueayun IONINNYM » I6CSFNNT Y a ‘NOLDNIHSY M "MN INNIAY
Z2661-£029 NYOA MEN SEL1 'SLOTLIHOYY 40 HLNLILSNI NVOTHHINY THL « 76610 « BVIV + NOILIEI 2661 »  INIWAVA 3O LYDIHLLYID ANY NOILLYIITIY £0.9 LNIWNDOT VIV
0003 P8'SLL6P6'SE [%OTYS  |91P0L'899°0LS  |00'0% W Sr0'el9% 89'959'266'6% 00'08p'8LY'9LS
00'0% 00'000'00%'LS |0 00'0% 0008 0003 00°0% 00°000'005'1$ {1abpng) q oy w08
000 00°000'eES 0 00'0% 0003 00'08 00'0% 00°000'sS% (eBpng) Buideaspue ozg
00'0% 00’ LZe'e99% zaL'e 00'000'51L8 00'0% 000% 000006LS 00'L28'289% (ereu0uny UiseB63) e1euou0] JousXT 82¢
00°0% v LSE'0E9% £55°6G sZT¥Zi'ezes 0o'0% 0008 . SZ'PZL'BZES BOOLY'9SS LS (sjopiond) yomens vig
00°0% §1'5eR'P5Es LEP'GO SR'850'008% 00’03 S6'T95°044% 06'SL¥'GE9S 00PFE0SLLS (21108{3 swoy) feawyoe|] Vo2
0008 06°6£0'6P2S viLeLB L2208V LS 00'0% 09'ZF9' 2018 19'698'£09° LS €TTPE'LLOES (sssyjorg Jsisian) DYAH vEe
000% 9.°202'09% 892'06  |vPpZy'ess 0008 00'0$ P PEy'8554 0Z'L29'8L98 (uezpog-Buiquinid anbngng} Buiquing Y2z
0008 A Ze9' 1% Lye'es 2oyl 'ans 00'0% 66'988°6Z9 £$'652'Z03 00'5.1'66% (sepjuudg onewoiny eles-U ) Japuudg Yie
a00% 00005 '9¢% 0 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'as 00'005'9€% (wewdinb3 e vi) seysee|g aZL
06'0% oociesgls |0 0008 0008 0008 o00'0% 00°'ELE'SRLS {SdiA BGP LIWPY 1INSIQ) MWomaseD vzl
00’08 00°002°82% 0 00°0% 000$ 00°0% ooos 00'00L'82% (wewidinb3 joe1Q vi) wewdinbs Wis g1t
00°0% 0L VEC'BELS  |59F'92 0eEsy LS 00'0% GS°968'0¥S G.'956'0E8 00'58.'692$ {wewdinb3 ai6e1eng) wwewdinb3 usyoy Vil
0008 00'622'L9% 0 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'6LL'19% {Buueaos Joo|4 1wempi) Buuoo)4 poopn 360
o00$ 09'652'e8% 0 Q008 00°0% 0003 00'0% 09'56.'€as (wnqusep Ag sansnooy) sBuien |esisnoay 360
00'0$ 86°099'65% LSy 20'PE2 0SS 0008 Z0'vET 058 000% 00°688'601$ (Bunoo|4 [erusuwue ) sfulesns Jooj4 460
00°0% DOB6Z'TLS 968°92 00'009'9z2% 0008 00'050'91$ 00°055'8% 00'B62'26% {Bunuiey texzed) Bunued v60
00°0% 09'£95'69% SSTLL OF'9EP'ZLis 00'0% 0c'o$ O 9Ev'ZL1S 00'000°2ZP2s 19 enbngnq) Buizeis ¢ seyquessy wnuwnpy ve0
0008 Si'0E6'6%8 LE0°06 00'08Z'LSP$ o008 09209128 0p'285'6ZFS 6.'08)'1L05% {sisyio1g Jais199) Buyooy WadE 8.0
0008 00'065'c2% 6LL¢8 00'000°EELS 00 0% 00'0% 00'000'EELS 00'066'051% (Buyooy esaln) Buyooy s v.i0
00°0% G8'148'205% 9Le'EsS 51'90%°686¢ o008 G642P'SLLS 02'BLE'60YS 00'+9.4'280'L$ (Bues) Anuadien a0,
jo0os ££°068'45% BLO'P6 £0°268'606¢ 00'0% 052228 £5'895'206% 9¢'29.'/968 BA JEPSD) 81840U0D 1SEDSI P [89)S [BIMOrUS vS0
00°0% 80°95+'96% +iLL'¥6 YILIOE'ZYS LS 00'0% +Z'820°ELS 00'8SL'eZS 1S ZLEra'8E9'L s (Wopeag) Auosew hdo]
0008 05'685°/8% 92 L8 05°¥Z1'000¢ 0008 0004 0S'+Z1'009% 000142898 (omie|4 3y) euauo) Buping veo
o0t 00°0% 000°00F |00piE'02Z$ 00'0% 000 00'PLE'0ZS 00'p28'0Z8 volyieweq Buiping Yo
0008 oFLL5'Z2LS ¥LL8E 05'82P LS 00'08% 00'0% 00'92P' 248 00°000'00Z% sasuadx3 Jeumo o210
00'0% 00°0% 000°001 |69 LEE'STFOS 00'0% oo0% 69'L£E'SHES 69°LEE'GPOS uonsinboy eig 410
0008 g0'eEL'e5LS 186709 6 Y92'9ETS 000% 0L962'L 1S ¥Z'896'FEES 00°000'06E3 s8|qesnguiey 310
00'0$ ECPET'0PS 1658 £F18l'es 000% 0003 EF'184'E8 9L°810'v1S AaueBuuog ate
000$ LE'SER'EIES  |ZELOE E1avE'sels 00'0% g1'¢69'8% G6'¥S9'9218 00'v8L'6vrs suUoRIpua] (elauss) oLG
00'0% DO'000'sELY  |009°)LB 00'000'219% ao'0% 00'00Z'91% 00'008'565% 00°000'052% (dnouisy &0} sed ey 4aL0
00'0% 0u'EES'0vS GBI B OF¥EL'vEES 00°0% 0Z'LIG'ELE 02'¢2o0Les 00'890'v9Zs {uobeides) @84 WO Yo
( ) (+a+a) "@y¥o0dq @a+a
aLv mow_zw 1 (©+0) omm%oﬂwmw,w ozm” MM% AONMEdSIHL |  NOLLVOIddV ATYA ON
"1AVTIVA 41 oL % QLLATINOS ATLNESTHd SNOIATYd WOHA | ganaanos HAOM 40 NOLLLEISAA WALl
AOVNIVLAY | ganvve LAR Y STYIHALVIN QALITINGD HIOM
I H 0 4 el a ") i v
S0011¢ “ON LDAr0¥d S.LOALIHDEY *A]dde Aewn sueayr oul] 10§ 2BEUIRIAN 2]QELIEA 3I2UM SIIRILOD) UQ | MLNEOD) 98T
Nﬁoﬂ:\w ”OF qoryad ..E:Dﬁ 1sadeal A} 01 paJB}s a4 SJUNoUIe “3209 mCQ_uﬁsn_.w L
HIVA NOLLYOITddY ‘PRYyoene st .:O_amo_u«mr_uu _uo_._m.nm S 103eNUOD) M:E_Q:._cu
#1000 “ON NOLLYII'TddvY ‘INHWAYd M0d ALVIIALLYZD ANV NOLLVIITJdY ‘TOLD wawndedq V]
SAIVA L0 1Hovd €0LD INFNNDOA VIV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD




EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Naming of New Middle School

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
There was discussion at the last meeting from community members regarding the naming of the
new middle school. Discussion may continue on this issue and a motion can be made at this

meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:



EXHIBIT G

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Budget Reduction Discussion and Possible Action

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
The budget reduction discussion will continue at this meeting.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Continue discussion on budget reduction and take action if the Board deems appropriate.”



EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Approve Archery Club as Ancillary Group to assure Insurance Coverage

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

It came to our attention that there was some question whether Archery Club was covered under
our umbrella insurance policy. I think it is critical that they be included under that policy since
they hold practices in our facility and is considered a school club. If they are considered an
ancillary group to Anamosa Schools, it assures us that they would be covered under our policy.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Anamosa Archery as ancillary group of Anamosa Schools to assure insurance
coverage.”



EXHIBIT I
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Approval of Air Conditioning for ICN FOT Room and Technology Office at High
School

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

The air conditioner that serves the Tech Office, the ICN FOT room, the School Liaison Officer’s
office, and a classroom needs to be replaced. Parts are no longer available, and it is functioning
with buckets catching leaking water.

Shaffer Plumbing proposes the following systems to air condition the Tech Office and the ICN
FOT room. The classroom and the office would no longer be air conditioned.

1. Technology Office
9,000 BTU system, 27 SEER (Seasonal Energy Efficiency Ratio), materials & installation,

electrical updates to be supplied by District as needed ($200 rebate from Alliant Energy)
$3994.41

The technology office is used all year around for computer repairs, etc. It is an interior room
with no windows. Air conditioning is needed.

2. ICN FOT Room
Option 1: 15,000 BTU system, 21.5 SEER, unit will cool down to 14 degrees outside,

materials & installation, electrical updates to be supplied by District as needed ($200 rebate)
$4,300.00

-OR-

Option 2: 24,000 BTU system, 18 SEER, unit will cool down to 0 degrees outside, unit
modulates between 2,000 BTU and 27,000 BTU as needed, materials & installation,
electrical updates to be supplied by District as needed ($200 rebate) - $4,942.66

The ICN FOT room must be air conditioned. A large amount of heat is generated all year around
by this equipment. The ICN supplies our internet for the District, and the equipment in this room
is part of that system as well as for the ICN classroom.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve purchase of air conditioning unit for Technology Office and Option 2 for ICN FOT
Room.”



EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Approximately $2,200,000 School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue
Bonds, Series 2012B - Resolution Directing the Sale

CONTACT: Brnan Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
The attached Resolution directing the sale of approximately $2,200,000 School Infrastructure
Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2012B will be introduced for adoption.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve the attached resolution.”

10



This is the time and place for the sale of School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use
Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2012B. Director introduced the following
Resolution and moved its adoption. Director seconded the motion to
adopt. The roll was called and the vote was:

AYES:

NAYS:

The President declared the Resolution adopted.

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE SALE OF § SCHOOL
INFRASTRUCTURE SALES, SERVICES AND USE TAX REVENUE BONDS,
SERIES 2012B

WHEREAS, the School District has arranged for the sale of these Bonds to Piper Jaffray
& Co., Minneapolis, Minnesota, at a purchase price of $ , plus accrued
interest to date of delivery:

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT:

Section 1. That in accordance with the provisions of lowa Code Section 423E.5 and
Chapter 423F), the sale of $ School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax
Revenue Bonds, Series 2012B, dated May 15, 2012 for the purpose of to construct, build,
furnish, equip and improve a new Middle School building and to improve the site; demolish the
existing Middle School building and improve the site; and to remodel, repair, furnish, equip and
improve existing school buildings and sites, upon the following terms, is approved and
confirmed.

Section 2. That the President and Secretary are authorized and directed to issue and
deliver School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds in the aggregate
principal amount of $ , each in the denomination of $5,000 or multiples
thereof, bearing interest and maturing as follows:




Principal Interest Maturity
Amount Rate Date

See Attached.

Section 3. That the Bond Purchase Agreement is approved and the President and
Secretary are authorized and directed to execute the contract for sale of the Bonds on behalf of
the School District.

Section 4. That all acts of the Superintendent of Schools, Secretary of the Board, and
Financial Advisor done in furtherance of the sale of the Bonds are ratified and approved.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 16th day of April, 2012.

President of the Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board of Directors






EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Foreign Exchange Student Limit

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

Foreign exchange students are a great addition to the School Community. Anamosa students
have the opportunity to learn of the culture foreign students bring, just as the foreign students
learn American culture. However, they do not generate any State funding for a school district.

Both Anamosa and Olin have had several exchange students each year. When the exchange
student population from the two districts is combined, we could have over 10 attending Anamosa
HS. This large number can cause challenges for the HS staff.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

“the maximum number of foreign exchange students allowed to attend Anamosa HS is five (5) in
any one school year. Foreign exchange students that are residing with families in the Olin school
district must have the approval of Anamosa before attending Anamosa HS.”

11



EXHIBIT L

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: DE Site Visit Report and Discussion

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

Please see attached copy of the DE Site Visit Report that was done in January, 2012, We will
discuss the strengths, recommendations and progress the district is making on the citations that
need to be addressed.

DISCUSSION ONLY

12



EXHIBIT M

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16,2012

ISSUE: Approval of Food Procurement 28E Agreement

CONTACT: Tammy Seeley, Nutrition Services Director

BACKGROUND:

As the Nutritional Services Director I have the responsibility to make sure that Child Nutritional
funds are spent in accordance with all regulations and guidelines. In order to be in compliance
with the procurement rule, I am recommending that we join a purchasing cooperative. Joining a
purchasing cooperative will give us more buying power and will increase competition between
vendors, resulting in lower food costs.

In the past the district has joined the IEC (Iowa Educators Corp), another purchasing group.
The IEC got in some legal trouble because the AEA had no authority to form the corporation
and it was illegally competing with private enterprise. After that the IEC no longer exists but
they have formed a new organization called the IAEP (Iowa Association for Education
Purchasing).

After reviewing the pricing from the IAEP, I feel that we can get better products at lower cost
through the purchasing cooperative with Iowa City School District. We have currently been

purchasing through the Iowa City Coop in the 2011-2012 school year and have been satisfied
with the product, service and pricing.

A copy of the 28E Agreement is attached.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Food Procurement 28E Agreement.”

13



28E AGREEMENT
FOR FOOD PROCUREMENT ACTIVITIES

This 28E Agreement (hereinafier “Agreement”) is made pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 28E by and
between the Anamosa Community School District, the Benton Community School District, the Clear Creek
Amana Community School District, the English Valleys Community School District, the Iowa Valley
Community School District, the Lone Tree Community School District, the Williamsburg Community
School District, and the [owa City Community School District (hereinafter “ICCSD”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the school districts that are parties to this Agreement desire to make efficient use of
their powers and to work together jointly and cooperatively to fulfill their food procurement responsibilities
for their respective school meal programs in accordance with applicable state and federal law goveming such

prograrms,

WHEREAS, Towa Code Chapter 28E authorizes public school corporations to enter into an
agreement for joint or cooperative action; and

WHEREAS, the parties have determined that entering into this Agreement will reduce the costs
related to the procurement of food and supplies and will result in greater efficiency and increased resources
available for the programs of each party.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this Agreement, the
parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to provide a means by which the parties hereto
may jointly and cooperatively engage in food and supply procurement activities and fulfill their related
responsibilities for their respective school meal programs in accordance with applicable state and federal law
governing such programs.

Section 2. Duration. This Agreement shall become effective upon the proper approval and execution
of the Agreement by each party hereto and the filing of the Agreement with the lowa Secretary State, and shall
remain in effect until expiration of its term as provided in Section 9 or until termination as provided in Section
10.

Section 3. Administration. The Director of Food Service for ICCSD shall be designated as the
administrator of this Agreement for purposes of lowa Code Chapter 28E. In the event of a disagreement
between the parties over the administration of this Agreement, the Superintendents or other designated
representatives of each of the parties shall meet to discuss the subject of the disagreement and attempt to
resolve the dispute.

No separate legal or administrative entity or joint board shall be established to carry out the
purposes of this Agreement. The parties may refer to themselves collectively as the “lowa City Rural
Food Service Purchasing Group” for convenience of reference only. No joint budget will be established
or maintained for purposes of carrying out the terms of this Agreement.

Section 4. Cooperation. It is agreed that designated representatives of the parties will meet as needed
to discuss matters related to food and supply procurement and this Agreement, including but not limited to
iterns specifications, procurement processes, documents, and evaluations, recommendations for acceptance,



product issues, and contracts management. The parties agree to cooperate as needed to ensure that their
procurement activities are in compliance with applicable state and federal law, including but not limited
federal regulations located at 7 C.F.R. Parts 210.21 and 3016.36, and that all required responsibilities
(including any local procurement requirements) are met.

Section 5. Costs. All costs associated with the food and supply procurement process and
activities under this Agreement (including the development of this Agreement) will be shared equally
among all parties based upon objective criteria to be mutually established and agreed upon by the parties.

The parties acknowledge and agree that each party shall enter into its own, separate contract for
food products and supplies with the selected vendor.

Section 6. Insurance. The parties each agree to carry liability insurance for protection from claims
arising out of the party’s acts or omissions under this Agreement. Such liability insurance will provide
for coverage in a minimum amount of $ and will be effective throughout the party’s
participation in this Agreement. Each party shall provide a certificate indicating that such insurance
coverage has been obtained.

Each of the parties hereby releases the other from any claim for recovery for any loss or damage to
any of its property or for any liability which is insured under valid and collectible insurance policies to the
extent of any recovery collectible under such insurance. It is further agreed that this waiver applies only
when permitted by the applicable policy of insurance.

Section 7. Indemnity/Hold Harmless. To the extent permitted by law, each party shall defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless the other parties, and their respective directors, officers, employees, and agents,
from and against any and all claims, liabilities, damages, and expenses (including reasonable attorney fees and
investigative costs, suit fees, and other such costs) arising out of any act or omission of the indemnifying party
in performing its responsibilities under this Agreement.

Section 8. Property. All food, supplies, and other items purchased by a party shall be and remain
the property of that party. Upon the complete or partial termination of this Agreement, each party shall
have sole custody and use of its respective property. It is not contemplated that any real property will be
acquired or held for the purpose of carrying out the terms of this Agreement,

Section 9. Term. This Agreement shall commence on the date the Agreement is filed with the Iowa
Secretary of State after proper approval and execution of the Agreement by each party hereto and shall end on
June 30, 2013, and shall thereafter automatically renew for one-year terms each July 1 unless written notice is
given by one of the parties to the other parties, no later than the May 1 prior to renewal, stating that it wishes
to terminate the Agreement as to that party effective June 30.

Section 10. Termination. A party desiring to terminate this Agreement as to that party before
completion of a term period as described in Section 9 shall provide a thirty (30) day written notice of
termination to the other parties, and the Agreement shall terminate as to that party only if the other parties
agree to such termination.

However, a party may terminate this Agreement as to that party upon written notice to the other
parties if the other parties fail to comply with any of the provisions of this Agreement, provided written
notice of the breach shall be given to the other parties and the other parties have at least thirty (30) days to
cure the breach.

This Agreement may also be terminated at any time upon mutual agreement of the parties.



The termination of this Agreement shall not relieve any party of any obligations or Liabilities incurred
prior to the effective date of such termination.

Section 11. Assignment and Subcontracting; Binding. No party may assign this Agreement or
subcontract any of the duties in whole or in part, without the written agreement of the other parties.

Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties
hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors, and assigns.

Section 12. Status of the Parties. It is expressly understood and agreed by the parties that nothing
contained in this Agreement shall be construed to create a partnership, association, agency, or other
affiliation or like relationship between the parties, it being specifically agreed that their relation is and
shall remain that of independent parties to a cooperative contractual relationship. In no event shall either
party be liable for the debts or obligations of the other party.

Section 13. Headings. The headings of this Agreement are inserted for convenience of
reference only and in no way describe or limit the scope or intent of this Agreement or any of the
provisions hereof.

Section 14. Notices. All notices or other communications to be given under this Agreement
shall be deemed given when either personally delivered or mailed by first class mail, postage prepaid,
with proper address to the central administrative office of each party, attention to the Superintendent or
other designated representative, until otherwise notified.

Section 15. Waiver. The failure of a party to enforce any right or provision under this
Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of such right or provision unless acknowledged and agreed to by
such party in writing. No waiver shall be implied from a failure of a party to exercise a right or remedy.
In addition, no waiver of a party’s right or remedy will affect the other provisions of this Agreement.

Section 16. Force Majeure. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the
contrary, no party shall be liable to the other parties for failure to comply with any obligation under this
Agreement if prevented from doing so by reason of contingencies beyond the reasonable control of the
party, and all requirements as to notice and other performance required hereunder within a specified
period shall be automatically extended to accommodate the period of pendency of any such contingency
which shall interfere with such performance.

Section 17. Entire Agreement. This document constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties.
No prior written or oral statements not specifically incorporated herein have any effect.

Section 18. Govemning Law and Forum. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and
enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Towa. The parties consent to the jurisdiction of the
appropriate federal or state court for Johnson County, Iowa, for all matters relating to this Agreement.

Section 19, Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be declared invalid or
unenforceable, the remainder of the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.

Section 20. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended upon mutual written agreement of all
parties, properly approved and executed by each party hereto and filed with the lowa Secretary State.
Amendments may include the addition of other school districts to this Agreement.

Section 21. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute the same instrument.



Section 22. Filing. After this Agreement has been duly approved and executed by the parties
hereto, it shall be filed with the lowa Secretary of State in accordance with the provisions of lowa Code
Section 28E.8.

Section 23. Waiver/Consent. The parties to this Agreement have agreed to request Ahlers &
Cooney, P.C,, legal counsel, to prepare this Agreement and each such party has agreed to waive
confidentiality and any potential conflict of interest and has consented to Ahlers & Cooney, P.C.
preparing this Agreement for all parties, which the governing bodies of the parties, by approving and
executing this Agreement, expressly ratify and confirm.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this instrument to be executed by their respective
officers, pursuant to full authority granted and given as of the dates set forth next to their signatures below.

(Signatures on following pages)



ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

By

Name:

Title: President, Board of Directors

Date:

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors



EXHIBIT N

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Out of State Field Trip — Senior Trip to St. Louis, MO

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
According to Board Policy 603.7, any field trip outside the state must have the approval of the
Board.

The senior class will be traveling to Six Flags in St. Louis, MO for their senior trip. They will

leave at 4:30 a.m. on Tuesday, May 22 and return around midnight that same day. There are
currently 52 students signed up and 4 adult “staft” chaperones.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve out of state field trip for senior trip to Six Flags in St. Louis, MO.”

14



EXHIBIT O

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 16, 2012

ISSUE: Out of State Field Trip — Archery Nationals to Louisville, KY

CONTACT: Rick Worcester, Archery Club Sponsor

BACKGROUND:
According to Board Policy 603.7, any field trip outside the state must have the approval of the
Board.

The Anamosa Schools Archery program (NASP) is asking your permission to travel out of state
to Louisville, KY to participate in the National NASP tournament held May 11-12. There are 44
students in grades 3 through 12 that are traveling either with their parents or by charter bus,
leaving May 10 and returning May 1 1™, Students that are not traveling with parents are staying
overnight in motel rooms, (same gender to a room). There will be 5 coaches and several other
chaperones with the group.

Itinerary as follows:

5-10-12 — 8:30 a.m. - Leave Anamosa H.S. parkmg lot

5-10-12 - Arrive Shepherdsville, KY, Sleep Inn Hotel at approximately 6:00 p.m.,
5-11-12 - Leave motel at 7:00 a.m. to Kentucky Expo for tournament

5-11-12 — 9:00 a.m. — participate in tournament

5-11-12 - Depart Louisville at approximately 1:00 p.m.

5-11-12 - Arrive Anamosa H.S. parking at approximately 10:00 p.m.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve out of state field trip for Archery Club to Louisville, KY for Nationals.”

15



Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee
Negotiations Committee

PPEL & Facilities
Committee

CADRE
Jones Co. Conf. Bd.

IASB Delegate Assembly
Representative

Ad Hoc Building/Long
Range Planning

Kristine Kilburg, Rich Crump
Kristine Kilburg, Anna Mary Riniker

Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker

Shaun Lambertsen, Rich Crump

Lowell Tiedt

Connie McKean

Kristine Kilburg, Lowell Tiedt, Connie McKean

16



